
School District of Manawa
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULARMEETING
Manawa School District Office - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI
(920)596-2525

The Board of Education will livestream the public meeting at the following LINK

Monday, August 28, 2023
6:00 P.M.

❖ CALL TO ORDER
➢ This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School

District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There will be a time for public
comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda. (B.O.E. Policy 0166)

❖ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present:

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]
➢ Verify Publication of Meeting

❖ ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM REPORT
1. Highlights and Updates

❖ COMMITTEE REPORTS
2. Curriculum Committee (Riske) - See Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes from

2023-08-14
3. Finance Committee (Jepson) - See Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from

2023-08-09
4. Policy and Human Resources (Reierson) - See Policy and Human Resources Committee

Meeting Minutes from 2023-08-14
5. Buildings and Grounds (Griffin) - See Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

Minutes from 2023-08-09

❖ PUBLIC COMMENTS
(Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below Agenda)



❖ CONSENT AGENDA
➢ Regarding the consent agenda, the Board has been provided background information on each

item or has discussed at previous meetings. All of these agenda items will be acted on with one
vote without discussion. If a board member would like to discuss any item in greater detail, it
will be pulled from the consent agenda and will be discussed and voted on separately.

The Board will consider approval of:
6. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

a. 2023-07-24
b. 2023-08-16 - Special Full Board meeting

7. Approve Expenditures & Receipts: Treasurer’s Report
a. Cash Receipts
b. Invoice Report

8. SECOND READING of NEOLA Policy Revisions:
a. 0100 Definitions
b. 0175 Association Memberships
c. 2220 Adoption of Courses of Study
d. 2221 Special Observance Days
e. 2430 District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities
f. 3215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Professional Staff
g. 4215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Support Staff
h. 5330 Administration of Medication/Emergency Care
i. 5340 Student Accidents/Illness/Concussion & Sudden Cardiac Arrest
j. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention
k. 5430 Class Rank
l. 5512 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students
m. 5771 Search and Seizure
n. 7434 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises
o. 7440 Safety and Security
p. 8420.01 Epidemics and Pandemics
q. 8450 Control of Casual-Contract Communicable Diseases
r. 8800 Religious Ceremonies and Observances
s. 8802 Patriotic Activities and Observances
t. 5451.01 Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

9. Personnel Chart
10. Donations

a. Terry Engelhardt - $100.00 for deficient lunch funds

ITEMS REQUESTED TO BE CONSIDERED AS AN INDIVIDUAL RESOLUTION(S):

❖ BOARD COMMENTS

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



❖ B.O.E. BUSINESS (Unfinished & New Items)
11. Consider Approval of AEF Membership
12. Consider Approval of adding Assistant Director of Pupil Services/Special Education

❖ ADJOURN

UPCOMINGMEETING(S):
● Regular Board of Education Meetings take place the 4th Monday every month.
● Building & Grounds Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Finance Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Curriculum Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every month.
● Policy & Human Resource Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every

month.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing
members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item

Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the
District Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and include:

A. name and address of the participant;
B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of the
Board President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any
regular or special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.

The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules
of the Board for its conduct.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the discretion of the
presiding officer, and for individuals who live or work within the District and parents/guardians of
students enrolled in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the meeting upon their
arrival at the meeting.

C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their
comments by an announcement of their name; address; and group affiliation, if and when
appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on

that topic have been heard.
F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board

members individually.
I. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person
when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so
interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of
privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to
fifteen (15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings is permitted. Recording, filming, or
photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed
Session. The person operating the equipment should contact the District Administrator prior to the
Board meeting to review possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the
following conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.
3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would

distract either the Board or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting
while the Board is in session.

© Neola 2020

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



School District of Manawa
Curriculum COMMITTEEMEETING

Manawa School District Of ice - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI

(920)596-2525

Monday, August 14, 2023
5:15 P.M.

Board of Education Committee Members:
Riske (C), Fietzer, and Krueger

❖ CALL TO ORDER 5:15 pm Recorder: Craig R. Fietzer

❖ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present:

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]

❖ AGENDA
1. Seclusion and Restraint Report 2022-2023 Showed report.
2. Consider Administrative recommendation regarding amendments to the 2023-24

Instructional Calendar
a. Information document regarding the recommendation
Motion to endorse to the full Board: Stephanie, Craig seconded Passed.

3. Middle School exploratory course descriptions (Informational)
a. Memo - Middle School Courses Michelle Johnson presented.

4. Discuss and Begin to build a Curriculum Committee Yearly Planning Calendar
a. Example of calendar - 2017 Ryan presented a start to a calendar.

❖ FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS &MEETING DATES/TIMES
➢ September 6th @ 5:15 pm

❖ ADJOURN Craig moved, Stephanie seconded. Passed 6:19 pm

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or material to be in
accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation. The meeting room is wheelchair
accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's
business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in
the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



School District of Manawa
Finance COMMITTEEMEETING

Manawa School District Of ice - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI

(920)596-2525

Wednesday, August 9, 2023
6:55 P.M.

Board of Education Committee Members:
Jepson (C), Fietzer, and Reierson

❖ CALL TO ORDER 6:56pm

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present: , Craig Fietzer, Sondra Reierson(virtual)Kerri Jepson

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.] Yes

❖ AGENDA
1. Update on Title Grants 1-4 (Informational)

a. Finalizing Claims for 22-23 school year Kara Tohm has completed.
b. Applications for 23-24 school year Michelle Johnson has applied for already.

2. Discussion regarding the Low Revenue Ceiling increase (Informational)
a. Overview - Low Revenue Ceiling -Video Ryan tried to play, but was
unable to log in. Ryan will send the video out to the committee later.

3. CWC Officials Pay (Informational)
a. Schedule Ryan showed the committee the changes.

4. AEF Membership (Endorsement)
a. AEF Member Renewal - Fee Table Craig motioned, Sondra seconded to endorse to the
full Board. 3 Aye, 0 no, 0 abstain

5. Discussion of Financial Reports Ryan presented the Revenues and Expenditures through May
of 2023. Kara is working on June currently. Chair Jepson wants to still see in the packet the
expenses monthly. Committee does not need to approve every detail, but we want the
information in the packet so it is available to the public.

❖ FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS &MEETING DATES/TIMES
➢ Next meeting September 13th, 6:55 pm

❖ ADJOURN Sondra moved, Kerri seconded 8:02 pm

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or material to
be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation. The meeting room
is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the
School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment during the
meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting

mailto:kjepson@manawaschools.org


Policy and HR Committee
Monday, August 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

6:55 P.M.
Board of Education Committee Members:

Reierson (C), Hansen, & Krueger

❖ CALL TO ORDER - 6:55 p.m.

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Committee Members Present: Reierson, Hansen - Krueger excused
➢ Fietzer, Jepson, Riske, Peterson, Johnson also present

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.] -
Confirmed by Mr. Peterson

❖ AGENDA

1. Consider endorsement of proposal to reclassify Literacy Specialist position
a. Proposal to change Literacy Specialist to Administrative Position

Motion to endorse changing Literacy Specialist to Administrative Position as
presented: Reierson/Hansen
Motion carried - Krueger excused

b. Existing Reading Specialist Job Description -> Administrative team will work on
updating over the week to align with changes from Literacy Specialist to
Administrative position.

2. Consider endorsement of the District At-Risk Plan (Phoenix Program)
a. District At-Risk Plan (Phoenix Program) Document

Motion to endorse the District At-Risk Plan (Phoenix Program) document:
Reierson/Hansen
Motion carried - Krueger excused
**NOTE** - this review is required annually in August per PO5461 and
118.153 WI Stat. and P.I. 25

3. Consider endorsement of Policies (NEOLA)
a. - s. Review Policy endorsements from P&HR Committee on May 8, 2023.

Copies of Endorsed policies (need to be forwarded to the full B.O.E.)
PO7440 needs a technical change - enrollment to enrolled.
Motion to confirm endorsement of policies endorsed during the P&HR committee

meeting on May 8, 2023: Reierson/Hansen
Motion carried - Krueger excused



4. Discuss creation of a daycare program within the School District.
Discussion: Mrs. Riske shared some information of tours of other schools in the area
with daycare programs. Suggestions that we start with before and after school programs.
Mr. Peterson noted we can look at partnering with another group to help supervise the
program or we can develop our own in-house teams. Mrs. Jepson asks that we have
discussions with Little Lambs so that both endeavors are supported. Administrative team
will continue to look at possible options.

5. Discuss Orientation and On-Boarding Process.
a. New Employee Onboarding Checklist
b. Background Check Form
c. Confidentiality and Acceptable Use Form
d. Technology Acceptable Use Terms

Discussion: Basic forms have been updated. Orientation and On-boarding checklist is
detailed and notes that a process for ‘If hired after in-service’ - this process issue was noted on
several exit interviews. Mrs. Reierson is very happy with the progress.

6. Discuss defining Subject Matter Experts (SME's) to write Standard Operating
Procedures (SOP's).
Discussion: Mr. Peterson feels that as the District systems are developed the operating
standards will be a part of the system. Several Board members noted that concerns
were raised by support staff that they didn’t know or understand various parts of their job
when starting the position. Committee members asking that training gaps are minimized,
and that SOP’s might be an option. Administrative team will continue to develop the
District systems.

7. Discuss the mileage and reimbursement process.
a. Previous Mileage & Reimbursement Form
b. Revised Mileage & Reimbursement Form

Discussion: Form is confusing. Mr. Peterson will see what other District’s are using and
how they are developing the meal reimbursement amounts for additional committee review.

8. Discuss weighted GPA / Laude change and ensure compliance with B.O.E. Policy
a. Policy 5430 - Class Rank - Policy appears to be okay with the weighted GPA/

Laude change.
b. Policy 5451.01 - Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

Discussion: PO5451.01 states using an unweighted GPA. Administration to
confirm scholarship requirements and if a revision is needed to bring it forward to
the full Board for approval. Committee would like any changes to be in place by
the start of school so there is no confusion.

9. Follow-up discussion on topic from July 17, 2023 committee meeting - Transgender
Policy creation.



Discussion: Mr. Peterson provided hard copy examples of Transgender policies from our
legal team. Committee and Board members have the opportunity to review these
examples before the next P&HR committee meeting.

❖ FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
➢ Transgender policy
➢ Policy and Administrative Guideline revisions

❖ ADJOURN
Motion by: Hansen/ Reierson
Motion carried - Krueger excused at 8:54 p.m.



School District of Manawa
Building & Grounds COMMITTEEMEETING

Manawa School District Office - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI

(920)596-2525

Meeting Minutes
August 9, 2023

Meeting called to order at 5:15 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited

Roll Call – Verification of Quorum
BOE Committee Members Present: Griffin, Riske, Jepson

Compliance with open meeting law notification [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]
was verified by District and Business Administrator Peterson

1. Administrative Updates on Summer Projects. (informational)
a. MES Playground - Equipment has been installed, wood chips need to be spread

i. Fundraising Opportunity - Royalton Station - MES Pumps 3 & 4
Funds will be used to purchase more equipment in the future

b. MES Tile Project - Completed
c. MS/HS Storage Cages / Basement Project - Completed
d. MS/HS LMC Carpet Project - Completed
e. MS/HS LMC Furniture - Scheduled to be completed in mid to late August
f. Updating SRP/ALICE Signage districtwide - Our signage is outdated. DBA

Peterson will have current signage posted before students arrive on campus.
g. Summer Cleaning/Waxing projects - Completed

2. Follow-up & discussion regarding Signage Project
We’ve received one vendor quote for our outdoor building signs. DBA Peterson
will request further quotes. Jepson requested further creative designs be
presented. DBA Peterson will research the committee’s past request for entrance
door signage regarding our premises being surveilled by local and county law
enforcement.

3. Follow-up & discussion regarding Art Displays - This item was put on hold pending
information regarding fire code compliance. Those questions have been addressed. The
project will proceed with compliance to fire code.

4. Discussion regarding Gymnasium (MS/HS) Public Address / Sound System -
Mr. Marzofka will identify “dead spaces” in all areas of both buildings. He will
propose two solutions - one for addressing only the “dead spaces” and one for a
complete new system.

5. Follow-up discussion regarding MS/HS Storage Shed -
DBA Peterson will research our needs and request vendor quotes.



School District of Manawa
Building & Grounds COMMITTEEMEETING

Manawa School District Office - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI

(920)596-2525

6. Follow-up discussion regarding the district owned van -
DBA Peterson will research our needs and options with current SDM vehicles.
He will pursue a replacement vehicle as needed.

Next B&G Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 9-13-23 at 5:15 p.m.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:37 p.m. with a motion by Riske, second by Jepson.



School District of Manawa
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULARMEETING
Manawa School District Office - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI
(920)596-2525

Board of Education Meeting Minutes, Monday, July 24, 2023

❖ CALL TO ORDER: 6:03 p.m.

Hybrid Meeting Format
➢ This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting

the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There will
be a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda. (B.O.E.
Policy 0166)

❖ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present:Mr. Griffin, Mrs. Reierson, Mr. Hansen, Mrs. Jepson, Mr. Fietzer, Mrs.

Riske, and Mrs. Krueger

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION
[§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]
➢ Verify Publication of Meeting

❖ CONSENT AGENDA
For the consent agenda, the Board has been provided background materials on each item
or has discussed at previous meetings. These will be acted upon with one vote.

The Board will consider approval of:
1. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

a. June 26, 2023
b. June 20, 2023 Special Board Meeting

2. Approve Expenditures & Receipts: Treasurer’s Report
a. Cash Receipts
b. Invoice Report
c. Donations:

i. TreeHouse Foods, Inc. - $4,508.00 for the Gaga Ball Pit at
Manawa Elementary Playground.

ii. A. Sturm & Sons Foundation, Inc. - $3,000.00 for the “Fine Arts”
programs.



iii. A. Sturm & Sons Foundation, Inc. - $5,000.00 for Manawa FFA
Chapter

iv. Mid-Western Rodeo - $100.00 to Manawa FFA
3. Approve New Staff

a. Consider Approval of Fall Coaching Recommendations
4. Approve SECOND READING of NEOLA Policy Revisions:

a. PO2330 - Homework
b. NEOLA 3000 Staff-Personnel Merging of All Staff- Related Policies as

Presented.
5. Approve Handbook(s)

a. EL Handbook
b. Cyber Response Plan
c. Information Technology Plan
d. Chromebook Plan

ITEMS REQUESTED TO BE CONSIDERED AS AN INDIVIDUAL RESOLUTION(S):
- Jepson: Requested to remove 2c - Discussion: Asked about the previous A. Sturm & Sons

Foundation, Inc donations for the “Arts”. Mrs. Johnson clarified that was from the last
donation for “Fine Arts” and the projects were ongoing for that donation. Motioned by
Jepson/Second by Krueger.

- Fietzer: Requested to remove 4b - Discussion: PO3121, what is Student Information
System? It was explained that the policy is referring to Skyward. Motioned by
Fietzer/Second by Jepson.

- Consent agenda approved.

❖ PUBLIC COMMENTS
(Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below Agenda)

❖ ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT(S)
1. District Administrators Report

a. District Vacancy Update
b. Kobussen Transportation Report

2. Principal Report(s)
a. ES Principal Highlights - Included in Board Packet

(Special Education Director: Highlights - Included in Board Packet)
b. MS / HS Principal: Highlights - Included in Board Packet

(District Reading Specialist: Highlights - Included in Board Packet
- Fietzer: Is the program working?

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



- Principal Johnson
- Lessening testing anxiety, importation gained from iReady has been

helpful with key details to adjust the program.
- iReady adjusts to what the student is getting right. Teacher’s can see if the

students are ready to advance with their reading. The students seem to
appreciate that and can see where they are at in their pathways.

- If students are answering questions too quickly, it is flagged and the
teachers are alerted. The teachers are able to have a conversation with the
students to let them know that they have another opportunity to take the
test. The majority of the time the students will retake the test and they see
the difference in their scores because they slowed down and applied
themselves.

- Mr. Marzofka
- Teachers engage iReady at a much higher level and are much more excited

using the program. By word of mouth, teachers like the product because it
is so user friendly and they can see what is happening with the students at
a glance.

- Reierson: How do you feel about the one year with our extra resource under our belt. I
have heard really good things at the Elementary level, not so much at the Middle and
High School level. Are we too far gone on some of the kids, because they lack so much
and they are not able to catch up? We knew we had a big gap.

- Johnson
- There are some far and wide gaps for students, even with iReady and the

content.
- They are approaching very complex texts at different levels. Content can

be adjusted to the student. Now with a year experience with the program,
Resource teachers for Math and Literacy, they really appreciate that. The
kids say they graduated from the resource but they feel comfortable in the
resource because it is smaller and I can get the help that is needed.

- We can find ways to expand the program and front load it for students.
6:28 - Mrs. Krueger - left the meeting
Discussion on weather alert

3. IT Director Report(s)
a. Highlights - Included in Board Packet

- New WiFi units have been installed.
- Vape detectors are presently being installed.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



- Fietzer: Are the vape detectors being installed, is that being
known to the students and parents?

6:30 - Mrs. Krueger - returned to the meeting
❖ BOARD COMMENTS

- Mrs. Riske attended the Summer Leadership Institute, in Green Bay. There was a
really big focus on Mental Health. School Finance and Legislative Updates were
some of the topics on the second day that she participated in.

❖ COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Curriculum Committee (Riske) - See Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

from 2023-07-17
2. Finance Committee (Jepson) - See Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from

2023-07-18
3. Policy and Human Resources (Reierson) - See Policy and Human Resources

Committee Meeting Minutes from 2023-7-17

❖ UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Consider Approval of the Coaches Handbook. Motioned by Krueger. Second by

Hansen. Motion Carried.
2. Consider Approval of the Student Handbook Request Memo. Motioned by

Fietzer. Second by Riske. Motion Carried.
- Wording on clothing should read “shall not”
- Attendance: Teacher’s will need to be more vigilant on taking accurate

attendance. Parent’s will be updated to let them know the policy so there
are no confusions.

3. Laude/Weighted Grading recommendation. Motioned by Krueger. Second by
Jepson. Motion Carried.

- This is for ALL pathways.
- Discussed with students and were very excited about the system.
- We could use the WPE, our website, registration, Skylert, social media,

etc. to get the information disseminated.

❖ NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Approval of the National FFA Convention Field Trip (HS FFA)

Motioned by Fietzer. Second by Griffin. Motion Carried.
2. Consider Approval of Athletic Admissions / Season Passes Motioned by Jepson.

Second by Riske. Motion Carried.
7:05 pm - Mrs. Riske left meeting

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



- Mr. Fietzer was concerned by the 66% increase to Adult Season Passes.
The parents pay for all the gear and other

7:07 pm - Mrs. Riske returned to the meeting
- Mrs. Jepson would like to amend the motion:

- Adult Season Pass - $30.00; Per event: Adult admission - $5.00;
Student admission - $5.00; Senior Citizens are free.

- This needs to be advertised/disseminated to the public.
- Seconded by Riske. Motion Carried.

7:08 pm - Motioned to move into closed session by Mrs. Krueger. Seconded by Fietzer. Motion
Carried.
❖ CLOSED SESSION

Board of Education Shall Move into Closed Session Pursuant to the Provisions of
§19.85(1)(c)(f) [Wisconsin Statutes}, for the Purposes of: preliminary consideration of
specific personnel problems.

❖ ADJOURN

UPCOMINGMEETING(S):

Board of Education Regular Meetings take place on the 4th Monday every month.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing
members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item

Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the
District Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and include:

A. name and address of the participant;
B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of the
Board President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any
regular or special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.

The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules
of the Board for its conduct.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the discretion of the
presiding officer, and for individuals who live or work within the District and parents/guardians of
students enrolled in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the meeting upon their
arrival at the meeting.

C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their
comments by an announcement of their name; address; and group affiliation, if and when
appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on

that topic have been heard.
F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board

members individually.
I. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person
when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so
interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of
privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to
fifteen (15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings is permitted. Recording, filming, or
photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed
Session. The person operating the equipment should contact the District Administrator prior to the
Board meeting to review possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the
following conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.
3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would

distract either the Board or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting
while the Board is in session.

© Neola 2020

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 16, 2023

5:30 P.M.
❖ CALL TO ORDER - 5:30 p.m.

➢ This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School
District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There will be a time for public
comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda. (B.O.E. Policy 0166)

❖ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present: Reierson, Griffin, Jepson, Fietzer, Hansen, Krueger, Riske

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]
➢ Verify Publication of Meeting -Mr. Peterson confirmed the publication of the meeting.

❖ CONSENT AGENDA
➢ Regarding the consent agenda, the Board has been provided background information on each

item or has discussed at previous meetings. All of these agenda items will be acted on with one
vote without discussion. If a board member would like to discuss any item in greater detail, it
will be pulled from the consent agenda and will be discussed and voted on separately.

The Board will consider approval of:
1. Personnel Related Items: New Hires, and Resignations

a. Personnel Chart
Mr. Fietzer requested to move item 1 for individual review.

2. Business Office Agenda Items:
a. Donations:

i. Mid-Western Rodeo - $40.00 to GSA for hours worked.
ii. Wisconsin FFA Foundation - $100.00 to FFA for Convention Awards.

3. Foreign Exchange Students
a. Memo regarding exchange students

4. FIRST READING of NEOLA Policy Revisions:
a. 0100 Definitions
b. 0175 Association Memberships
c. 2220 Adoption of Courses of Study
d. 2221 Special Observance Days
e. 2430 District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities
f. 3215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Professional Staff
g. 4215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Support Staff
h. 5330 Administration of Medication/Emergency Care
i. 5340 Student Accidents/Illness/Concussion & Sudden Cardiac Arrest
j. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention
k. 5430 Class Rank
l. 5512 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students



m. 5771 Search and Seizure
n. 7434 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises
o. 7440 Safety and Security
p. 8420.01 Epidemics and Pandemics
q. 8450 Control of Casual-Contract Communicable Diseases
r. 8800 Religious Ceremonies and Observances
s. 8802 Patriotic Activities and Observances
t. 5451.01 Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

Motion to approve Consent agenda items 2 through 4: Krueger, Jepson.
Motion carried.

ITEMS REQUESTED TO BE CONSIDERED AS AN INDIVIDUAL RESOLUTION(S):
1. Personnel Related Items: New Hires, and Resignations

a. Personnel Chart
Motion to approve revised Personnel Chart: Fietzer, Jepson.
Motion carried.

❖ PUBLIC COMMENTS
(Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below Agenda)
No Public Comments.

❖ BOARD COMMENTS
Mr. Griffin: Invitation/Reminder of the Manawa Athletic Booster Club Balls & Bags Tournament,

50/50 raffle and Basket raffle happening on Saturday, August 19, 2023 at Bear Lake Resort and
Campground. Basket raffle tickets will also be sold during the Friday Fish Fry at Bear Lake on Friday,
8/18/23. The Booster Club Hall of Fame dinner and presentation will also be held on August 19, 2023
starting at 6:00 p.m. at Bear Lake Resort.

❖ B.O.E. BUSINESS (Unfinished & New Items)
5. Consider alternate open enrollment applications

No action at this time.

6. Consider approval of recommendation to reclassify
a. Recommendation Memo
b. Job Description

Motion to approve reclassification of Reading Specialist to Assistant Director of Literacy/
Summer School Principal: Riske, Krueger
Motion carried.

7. Consider approval of amendments to 2023-24 academic calendar
a. Recommendation Memo

Motion to approve amendments to 2023-24 Academic Calendar: Fietzer, Krueger
Motion carried.



8. Consider approval of District At-Risk Plan
a. Copy of At-Risk Plan / Phoenix Program

Motion to approve District At-Risk Plan: Riske, Jepson
Motion carried.

❖ ADJOURN
Motion to adjourn: Griffin, Fietzer

UPCOMINGMEETING(S):
● Regular Board of Education Meetings take place the 4th Monday every month.
● Building & Grounds Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Finance Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Curriculum Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every month.
● Policy & Human Resource Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every month.



3frdtl02.p 38-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:1

05.23.06.00.03 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023)  1:20 PM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

Totals for              0.00

  

Total for Cash Receipts              0.00



3frdtl02.p 38-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:2

05.23.06.00.03 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023)  1:20 PM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND      DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

*** Fund Summary Totals ***              0.00              0.00              0.00              0.00

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:1

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    84793 CASH JPAP07 07/24/2023 CASH FOR TRAINING AND START FOOD SERVICE          0            327.00

UP OF FOOD SERVICE FUND/OTHER FOOD

VEND-UCATION VENDING MACHINES SERVICE SALES/OTHER

PER BRENDA SUEHS COINS - FOOD SERVICES

DOLLAR COINS - $225/QUARTERS

- $60/DIMES - $30/NICKELS -

$12

Totals for 84793            327.00

    84797 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO. JPAP07 07/28/2023 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY REFERENDUM APPROVED          0         40,350.00

NOTES INTERESTDATED MARCH 3, DEBT SERVI/BOND

2020 ACCT#99G100003 ISSUER INTEREST/DEBT

ID:  562-107 SERVICE RETIREMENT

    84797 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO. JPAP07 07/28/2023 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING REFERENDUM APPROVED          0        123,692.00

BOND INTEREST ACCT#99G100003 DEBT SERVI/BOND

ISSUER ID:  562-106 INTEREST/DEBT

SERVICE RETIREMENT

Totals for 84797        164,042.00

    84798 DEPT OF NATURAL RESO JPAP07 07/28/2023 HUNTER SAFETY CLASS FEES GENERAL          0             30.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/UNDIFFERENT

IATED CURRICULUM

Totals for 84798             30.00

    84804 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP07 07/28/2023 ZIEMER - General Science GENERAL 2002400000            211.36

Supplies from Delta Education FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

Totals for 84804            211.36

    84809 WASBO FOUNDATON JPAP07 07/28/2023 2023 NEW SCHOOL ADMIN & GENERAL          0          2,305.00

SUPPORT STAFF CONFERENCE R FUND/PERSONAL

PETERSON & T JACKSON SERVICES/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

    84809 WASBO FOUNDATON JPAP07 07/28/2023 2023 NEW SCHOOL ADMIN & GENERAL          0          1,755.00

SUPPORT STAFF CONFERENCE R FUND/PERSONAL

PETERSON & T JACKSON SERVICES/DIRECTION

OF BUSINESS

Totals for 84809          4,060.00

    84810 WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU JPAP07 07/28/2023 AUGUST 2023 HEALTH INSURANCE GENERAL FUND/WEA          0         89,902.80

PREMIUMS TRUST EFF 090115

Totals for 84810         89,902.80

    84816 ROBERT W BAIRD & CO JPAP07 07/31/2023 BAIRD BUDGET FORECAST MODEL + GENERAL          0          9,200.00

VIDEO LIBRARY + SCHOOL FUND/PERSONAL

ANALYTICS + PG SERVICES/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

Totals for 84816          9,200.00

    84818 CM REGENT, LLC JPAP07 07/31/2023 ANSAY & ASSOCIATES LLC - GENERAL          0         45,935.00

POLICY CMRPC480003103 FUND/DISTRICT

EFFECTIVE 7/1/23 - 7/1/24 PROPERTY

INSURANCE/INSURANCE

AND JUDGEMENTS

Totals for 84818         45,935.00

    84819 H. J. MARTIN AND SON JPAP07 07/31/2023 FLOORING INSTALLATION GENERAL          0         19,630.00

FUND/PURCHASE-REPLAC

EMENT/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84819         19,630.00

    84820 INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C JPAP07 07/31/2023 HOSTING SERVICE - SEPTEMBER GENERAL 8002400011            388.80

HOSTING FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:2

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 84820            388.80

    84822 S & S EXCAVATING JPAP07 07/31/2023 REMOVING PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            745.00

- PULL OUT AND LEVEL GRAVEL - & MAINTENANCE

HAUL CONCRETE OFF SITE SERVICES/SITE

REPAIRS

Totals for 84822            745.00

    84823 THEDACARE AT WORK JPAP07 07/31/2023 DS RAPID 5 BUNDLED - TB GENERAL          0            194.00

QUESTIONNAIRE REVIEW - FUND/PERSONAL

PHYSICAL FREE FROM COMM SERVICES/HEALTH

DISEASE - S. KNORR SERVICES

Totals for 84823            194.00

    84825 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP07 07/31/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE - MES GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            615.00

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    84825 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP07 07/31/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE - GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            369.83

LWHSMMS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    84825 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP07 07/31/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE - GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            279.00

LWHSMMS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84825          1,263.83

    84826 AT&T JPAP80 07/31/2023 INTERNET INVOICE - JUNE 1 - GENERAL          0            651.96

JUNE 30, 2023 FUND/ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

Totals for 84826            651.96

    84828 NEOLA, INC. JPAP80 07/31/2023 NEOLA SELECT HOURS BY OUR GENERAL          0            160.00

ASSOCIATE ON 4/23/23 FUND/ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

Totals for 84828            160.00

    84829 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/04/2023 CUBE TIMERS GENERAL 1012400031            263.78

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/UNDIFFEREN

TIATED CURRICULUM

    84829 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/04/2023 CUBE TIMERS SPECIAL EDUCATION 1012400031             35.97

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

    84829 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/04/2023 scanner, chargers, computer GENERAL 8002400006          4,493.15

dock, laptops, monitors, FUND/TECHNOLOGY

keyboards, RELATED

HARDWARE/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84829 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/04/2023 scanner, chargers, computer GENERAL 8002400006          3,287.90

dock, laptops, monitors, FUND/GENERAL

keyboards, SUPPLIES/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84829 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/04/2023 BIRTHDAY TREATS GENERAL 1012400030             99.90

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 84829          8,180.70

    84830 AUTOMATED ENERGY SOL JPAP08 08/04/2023 CHILLER VALVE & ACTUATOR GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0          5,150.06

REPLACEMENT & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84830          5,150.06



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:3

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    84831 (CWC) CENTRAL WI CON JPAP08 08/04/2023 CWC CONFERENCE DUES 2023-2024 GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            950.00

FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/GENERAL

ATHLETICS

Totals for 84831            950.00

    84832 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPAP08 08/04/2023 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES GENERAL          0            236.04

FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 84832            236.04

    84833 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL JPAP08 08/04/2023 MONTHLY TRASH & RECYCLE GENERAL 8002400013          1,154.05

INVOICES FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84833          1,154.05

    84834 KROLL LLC JPAP08 08/04/2023 ASSET INVENTORY - CONTRACT GENERAL          0          6,612.37

DATED 1/18/23 FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/FISCAL

Totals for 84834          6,612.37

    84835 MONTGOMERY, STEPHANI JPAP08 08/04/2023 SUPPLIES FOR VOLLEYBALL CAMP GENERAL          0            504.45

- SUMMER SCHOOL FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/UNDIFFERENT

IATED CURRICULUM

Totals for 84835            504.45

    84836 NASSCO INC JPAP08 08/04/2023 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            341.84

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    84836 NASSCO INC JPAP08 08/04/2023 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            257.88

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 84836            599.72

    84837 NEOLA, INC. JPAP08 08/04/2023 DIGITAL MAINTENANCE FEE FOR GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            795.00

THE PERIOD 8/1/23 - 7/31/24 FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/BOARD MEMBERS

Totals for 84837            795.00

    84839 PITNEY BOWES INC JPAP08 08/04/2023 RED INK CARTRIDGE GENERAL          0             91.29

FUND/POSTAGE/CARTAGE

/CENTRAL SERVICES

Totals for 84839             91.29

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            263.56

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            164.73

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            230.62

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            230.62

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            164.73

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:4

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

    84840 SCHOLASTIC INC. MAGA JPAP08 08/04/2023 SCHOLASTIC MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400015            197.67

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/UNDI

FFERENTIATED

CURRICULUM

Totals for 84840          1,251.93

    84841 SOLARUS JPAP08 08/04/2023 PHONE & INTERNET INVOICES GENERAL 8002400014            332.24

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    84841 SOLARUS JPAP08 08/04/2023 PHONE & INTERNET INVOICES GENERAL 8002400014            622.96

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    84841 SOLARUS JPAP08 08/04/2023 PHONE & INTERNET INVOICES GENERAL 8002400014            622.96

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    84841 SOLARUS JPAP08 08/04/2023 PHONE & INTERNET INVOICES GENERAL 8002400014            498.37

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 84841          2,076.53

    84842 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC JPAP08 08/04/2023 TPT - ID 1659438: Grammar GENERAL FUND/OTHER 2002400006             27.99

Worksheets and Tests: Grades MEDIA/ENGLISH

7-8 NO PREP Printables LANGUAGE

Totals for 84842             27.99

    84843 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP08 08/04/2023 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             42.90

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84843 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP08 08/04/2023 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             32.37

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84843 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP08 08/04/2023 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             53.43

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84843            128.70

    84844 WAUPACA COUNTY PTF JPAP08 08/04/2023 SOLID WASTE & APPLIANCES GENERAL          0             39.70

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84844 WAUPACA COUNTY PTF JPAP08 08/04/2023 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING GENERAL          0             90.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84844 WAUPACA COUNTY PTF JPAP08 08/04/2023 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING GENERAL          0             75.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84844            204.70

    84845 WEX BANK - GLOBAL FL JPAP08 08/04/2023 ALL OTHER FUEL GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/FUEL-VEHICLE

OPERATION/VEHICLE

MAINT/NOT PUPIL

TRANS

Totals for 84845             50.00

    84847 ALI GARRIGAN DESIGN JPAP08 08/11/2023 HANDBOOKS DESIGNS GENERAL          0            287.50

FUND/PERSONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:5

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SERVICES/INFORMATION

Totals for 84847            287.50

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 floor mount wire harness for GENERAL 8002400012             44.98

admin office area FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 GUNDERSON - Scientific GENERAL 4002400018            341.60

calculators, Atoms and Bonds FUND/GENERAL

Academic/Teacher set SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 GUNDERSON - Chemistry Scales GENERAL 4002400033            377.70

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 ISONAS SECURITY SYSTEMS (4) GENERAL 8002400006            169.32

FUND/TECHNOLOGY

RELATED

HARDWARE/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 ISONAS SECURITY SYSTEMS (4) GENERAL 8002400006            123.92

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027              7.86

Cart and S&H. FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027             26.27

Cart and S&H. FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

WORKBOOKS/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

    84848 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/11/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027              6.33

Cart and S&H. FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/MULTI-CATEGORI

CAL

Totals for 84848          1,097.98

    84849 CENTURY LINK JPAP08 08/11/2023 LONG DISTANCE SERVICE - GENERAL 8002400018             27.04

MONTHLY FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 84849             27.04

    84850 CPI JPAP08 08/11/2023 NON VIOLENT CRISIS SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             54.50

INTERVENTION INSTRUCTOR GUIDE FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

(BLENDED) 3RD EDITION WORKBOOKS/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

Totals for 84850             54.50

    84851 DTAK, LLC JPAP08 08/11/2023 WOODCHIPS FOR MES PLAYGROUND GENERAL          0          4,400.00

FUND/PURCHASE-REPLAC

EMENT/FACILITY

AQUISITION/REMODELIN

G

Totals for 84851          4,400.00

    84852 E O JOHNSON CO., INC JPAP08 08/11/2023 MONTHLY COPIER INVOICE GENERAL 8002400016          2,935.71

FUND/PRINTING AND

BINDING/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 84852          2,935.71

    84854 GREEN BOYZ INC JPAP08 08/11/2023 MOWING & TREATMENTS GENERAL          0          2,720.00



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:6

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84854          2,720.00

    84855 H. J. MARTIN AND SON JPAP08 08/11/2023 LABOR FOR CARPET AND TILE GENERAL          0         12,395.00

FUND/PURCHASE-REPLAC

EMENT/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84855         12,395.00

    84856 HURCKMAN MECHANICAL JPAP08 08/11/2023 WATER HEATER MAINTENANCE GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0          1,243.88

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84856          1,243.88

    84858 LEE RECREATION LLC JPAP08 08/11/2023 ASSEMBLY/INSTALLATION OF GENERAL          0         42,000.00

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FUND/PURCHASE-REPLAC

EMENT/FACILITY

AQUISITION/REMODELIN

G

Totals for 84858         42,000.00

    84859 MCGRAW-HILL, LLC JPAP08 08/11/2023 STUDENT AND TEACHER MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400028          3,917.42

FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

WORKBOOKS/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

Totals for 84859          3,917.42

    84860 PITNEY BOWES INC JPAP08 08/11/2023 RED INK BOX#793-5 GENERAL          0             91.29

FUND/POSTAGE/CARTAGE

/CENTRAL SERVICES

Totals for 84860             91.29

    84861 REALLY GREAT READING JPAP08 08/11/2023 READING MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400004            125.33

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/INSTRUCTION

AL STAFF TRAINING

    84861 REALLY GREAT READING JPAP08 08/11/2023 READING MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400004          1,228.40

FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

WORKBOOKS/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

    84861 REALLY GREAT READING JPAP08 08/11/2023 READING MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400004            527.50

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

    84861 REALLY GREAT READING JPAP08 08/11/2023 READING MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400004            190.37

FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

Totals for 84861          2,071.60

    84862 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/11/2023 S BORTLE - Art Supplies GENERAL 2002400001          2,040.71

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

    84862 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/11/2023 STORAGE SHELVES - MES GENERAL          0         31,039.98

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/EQUIPMENT

Totals for 84862         33,080.69

    84864 SOLARUS JPAP08 08/11/2023 PAES LAB PHONE & INTERNET SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400033            148.36

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/PUBLIC

INFORMATION

Totals for 84864            148.36

    84865 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP08 08/11/2023 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/LIFE          0          1,096.63



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:7

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

INSURANCE PAYABLE

    84865 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP08 08/11/2023 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/LTD          0            850.48

INS PAYABLE

    84865 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP08 08/11/2023 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/STD          0            419.60

INS PAYABLE

Totals for 84865          2,366.71

    84866 STERLING WATER-CHAIN JPAP08 08/11/2023 SOLAR SALT GENERAL          0             74.53

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84866 STERLING WATER-CHAIN JPAP08 08/11/2023 SOLAR SALT GENERAL          0             56.22

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84866 STERLING WATER-CHAIN JPAP08 08/11/2023 SOLAR SALT GENERAL          0             85.00

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84866            215.75

    84867 THEDACARE AT WORK JPAP08 08/11/2023 DS RAPID 5 BUNDLED/PHYSICAL GENERAL          0            194.00

FREE FROM COMM DIS/TB FUND/PERSONAL

QUESTIOINNAIRE REVIEW - T. SERVICES/HEALTH

WEST SERVICES

Totals for 84867            194.00

    84872 WISCONSIN FFA CENTER JPAP08 08/11/2023 CORDES - WI FFA affiliation GENERAL FUND/DUES & 4002400004            400.00

fee FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/AGRICULTURE

Totals for 84872            400.00

    84873 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP08 08/11/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            390.22

-LWHS/MMS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    84873 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP08 08/11/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            294.37

-LWHS/MMS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    84873 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP08 08/11/2023 SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE - MES GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            648.90

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84873          1,333.49

    84874 MANAWA MASONIC CENTE JPAP08 08/15/2023 PAES LAB RENT 2023-24 ( SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          7,200.00

$600/MONTH) FUND/BUILDING

RENTAL/RENT IN LIEU

OF PURCHASE

Totals for 84874          7,200.00

    84875 A BRIGHTER IMAGE WIN JPAP08 08/22/2023 DISTRICT WINDOW CLEANING - GENERAL          0          5,950.00

INSDE AND OUTSIDE FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84875          5,950.00

    84877 AXCEL TECHNOLOGY, LL JPAP08 08/22/2023 DNS and Domain configuration GENERAL 8002400019          2,500.00

and consolidation FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 84877          2,500.00

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 TEACHER (TPES) EDUCAIONAL GENERAL          0          8,810.00

SPECIALIST (ESPES) SCHOOL FUND/TRANSFER TO

ADMINISTRATOR (SAPES) CESA/DIR OF

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT OF

- ANNUAL LICENSING FEE INSTRUCT

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 TEACHER (TPES) EDUCAIONAL GENERAL          0          7,600.00

SPECIALIST (ESPES) SCHOOL FUND/TRANSFER TO



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:8

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

ADMINISTRATOR (SAPES) CESA/ADMINISTRATIVE

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY SERV

- ANNUAL LICENSING FEE

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 BOTH DAC CONSORTIUM/LEARING & GENERAL          0          2,500.00

ASSESSMENT COLLABORATIVE FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/INSTRUCTIONAL

STAFF TRAINING

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 ESSA & WISEGRANTS GUIDANCE GENERAL          0          1,260.00

CONSORTIUM FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/OTHER GENERAL

ADMINISTRATION

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE GENERAL          0          5,876.00

FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/OTHER GENERAL

ADMINISTRATION

    84878 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP08 08/22/2023 SEEDS4SCHOOLS BASE ANNUAL FEE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          2,112.60

& PER STUDENT COST FUND/SOFTWARE

SUBSCRIPTION/ADMINIS

TRATIVE TECHNOLOGY

SERV

Totals for 84878         28,158.60

    84880 CRISIS PREVENTION IN JPAP08 08/22/2023 35 NONVIOLENT CRISIS GENERAL FUND/OTHER          0            667.35

INTERVENTION/ONLINE COURSE & NON-CAPITOL

WORKBOOKS 3RD EDITION OBJECTS/INSTRUCTIONA

L STAFF TRAINING

    84880 CRISIS PREVENTION IN JPAP08 08/22/2023 35 NONVIOLENT CRISIS GENERAL FUND/OTHER          0            667.35

INTERVENTION/ONLINE COURSE & NON-CAPITOL

WORKBOOKS 3RD EDITION OBJECTS/INSTRUCTIONA

L STAFF TRAINING

    84880 CRISIS PREVENTION IN JPAP08 08/22/2023 35 NONVIOLENT CRISIS GENERAL FUND/OTHER          0            222.45

INTERVENTION/ONLINE COURSE & NON-CAPITOL

WORKBOOKS 3RD EDITION OBJECTS/INSTRUCTIONA

L STAFF TRAINING

Totals for 84880          1,557.15

    84881 DELTA DENTAL-VISION JPAP08 08/22/2023 VISION INS AUGUST GENERAL FUND/SELF          0            545.26

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 84881            545.26

    84882 LIMINEX, INC. JPAP08 08/22/2023 Pear Deck Renewal GENERAL 8002400023          2,792.56

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 84882          2,792.56

    84883 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP08 08/22/2023 ELECTRICAL WORK AT THE GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            333.41

DISTRICT OFFICE & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84883            333.41

    84884 NASCO JPAP08 08/22/2023 STEEL STOOLS W/O BACK 18" ART GENERAL          0            429.25

DEPARTMENT FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/ART

Totals for 84884            429.25

    84885 NW5634 JPAP08 08/22/2023 REPLACEMENT ITEMS FOR GENERAL 1012400036            469.17

DISCONTINUED ITEMS FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/PHYSICAL

EDUCATION

Totals for 84885            469.17



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:9

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    84886 ROCHESTER 100 JPAP08 08/22/2023 STUDENT FOLDERS GENERAL 1012400033            323.35

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 84886            323.35

    84888 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/22/2023 4K MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400007            247.28

FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/UNDIFFERENTIAT

ED CURRICULUM

    84888 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/22/2023 4K MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400007          3,031.52

FUND/CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT

REPLACEMENT/UNDIFFER

ENTIATED CURRICULUM

Totals for 84888          3,278.80

    84889 STUDENT ASSURANCE SE JPAP08 08/22/2023 ALL PUPIL COVERAGE(567 GENERAL          0          1,842.75

STUDENTS x $3.25) FUND/DISTRICT

STUDENT

INSURANCE/INSURANCE

AND JUDGEMENTS

Totals for 84889          1,842.75

    84890 SUEHS MOTORS, INC. JPAP08 08/22/2023 MAINTENANCE ON 2012 BLACK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            304.77

DODGE RAM TRUCK & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/VEHICLE

MAINT/NOT PUPIL

TRANS

    84890 SUEHS MOTORS, INC. JPAP08 08/22/2023 INSPECT TRAILER LIGHTS GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            138.75

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/VEHICLE

MAINT/NOT PUPIL

TRANS

Totals for 84890            443.52

    84891 SWANK MOTION PICTURE JPAP08 08/22/2023 Swank K-12 Streaming + GENERAL 8002400024          2,000.00

License FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 84891          2,000.00

    84892 WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU JPAP08 08/22/2023 SEPTEMBER HEALTH INS GENERAL FUND/WEA          0         92,603.04

TRUST EFF 090115

Totals for 84892         92,603.04

    84893 WISCONSIN BACKFLOW T JPAP08 08/22/2023 ANNUAL BACKFLOW TEST AT BOTH GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            778.50

BUILDINGS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 84893            778.50

    84894 WOLVES DEN BAR & GRI JPAP08 08/22/2023 PIZZA FOR ALL DISTRICT GENERAL          0            556.00

IN-SERVICE LUNCH FUND/FOOD/INSTRUCTIO

NAL STAFF TRAINING

Totals for 84894            556.00

    84895 FREWERD, JOSHUA JPAP08 08/23/2023 VARSITY FOOTBALL ON 8/25/23 GENERAL          0            120.00

VS MARSHALL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 84895            120.00

    84896 GAJEWSKI, LUKE JPAP08 08/23/2023 VARSITY FOOTBALL ON 8/25/23 GENERAL          0            120.00

VS MARSHALL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:10

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FOOTBALL

Totals for 84896            120.00

    84897 HABLE, CHARLES JPAP08 08/23/2023 VARSITY FOOTBALL ON 8/25/23 GENERAL          0            120.00

VS MARSHALL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 84897            120.00

    84898 KORTH, TRAVIS JPAP08 08/23/2023 VARSITY FOOTBALL ON 8/25/23 GENERAL          0            120.00

VS MARSHALL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 84898            120.00

    84899 STUBER, TODD JPAP08 08/23/2023 VARSITY FOOTBALL ON 8/25/23 GENERAL          0            120.00

VS MARSHALL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 84899            120.00

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 PAES LAB - GAS & ELECTRIC SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400032             14.51

BILL FUND/GAS FOR

HEAT/BUILDINGS

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 PAES LAB - GAS & ELECTRIC SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400032             43.03

BILL FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/BUILDINGS

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024              9.52

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024              7.18

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024             17.33

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024             13.07

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024          6,031.53

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT BILLS - MMS/LWHS GENERAL 4002400024          4,550.11

ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT - MMS/LWHS GAS GENERAL FUND/GAS 4002400025            424.90

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 ALLIANT - MMS/LWHS GAS GENERAL FUND/GAS 4002400025            320.68

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 MES ELECTRIC BILL GENERAL 1012400032          6,068.02

FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:11

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    84901 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP08 08/25/2023 MES GAS BILL GENERAL FUND/GAS 1012400032            649.87

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

Totals for 84901         18,149.75

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027             43.37

Cart and S&H. FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027            144.91

Cart and S&H. FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

WORKBOOKS/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Calculators, Books, Storage SPECIAL EDUCATION  272400027             34.90

Cart and S&H. FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/MULTI-CATEGORI

CAL

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Food Service Department FOOD SERVICE 8002400004             27.99

Office and kitchen supplies FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/FOOD SERVICES

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 FLOOR DECALS GENERAL 1012400038             34.61

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 KRAUSE - WAKA Official GENERAL 4002400035            363.68

Kickball, LiCB 20 Pack AG10 FUND/NON-CAPITAL

Batteries, Boulder Badminton EQUIPMENT/PHYSICAL

Pickleball net EDUCATION

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 POPCORN GENERAL 1012400040             59.99

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Food Service Department FOOD SERVICE 8002400004            202.27

Office and kitchen supplies FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/FOOD SERVICES

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 Order items that were FOOD SERVICE 8002400020            183.75

previously unavailable for FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

food service office and ROOM/FOOD SERVICES

kitchen use

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 IT tools, Laptop computers GENERAL 8002400025          3,000.64

for teachers, usb charging FUND/TECHNOLOGY

stations RELATED

HARDWARE/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

    84903 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP08 08/25/2023 GUNDERSON - Items for Gen's GENERAL 4002400037            278.01

Room FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

Totals for 84903          4,374.12

    84904 C.E.S.A. #8 JPAP08 08/25/2023 1ST QTR ERVING GENERAL          0          2,562.50

FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 84904          2,562.50

    84905 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPOR JPAP08 08/25/2023 BLAZER CROSS COUNTRY COMPLETE GENERAL          0            820.00

KIT FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/CROSS

COUNTRY



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:12

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    84905 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPOR JPAP08 08/25/2023 VOLLEYBALL GAME BALLS AND GENERAL          0            725.00

SCOREBOOKS FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 84905          1,545.00

    84906 DAKTRONICS JPAP08 08/25/2023 2 NEW SCOREBOARDS FOR MES - GENERAL          0         10,455.00

THESE WERE APPROVED ON A FUND/CAPITAL

2022-23 PO#8002300100 EQUIPMENT

REPLACEMENT/NONINSTR

EQIP REPAI

Totals for 84906         10,455.00

    84907 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL JPAP08 08/25/2023 MONTHLY TRASH & RECYCLE GENERAL 8002400013          1,183.93

INVOICES FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84907          1,183.93

    84908 GRAPHIC HOUSE JPAP08 08/25/2023 LWHS/MMS ELECTRONIC SIGN GENERAL          0            503.06

BALANCE DUE FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

    84908 GRAPHIC HOUSE JPAP08 08/25/2023 LWHS/MMS ELECTRONIC SIGN GENERAL          0            666.84

BALANCE DUE FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

Totals for 84908          1,169.90

    84910 NASSCO INC JPAP08 08/25/2023 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL 1012400037            183.66

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 84910            183.66

    84911 NELSON, JESSICA JPAP08 08/25/2023 REIMBURSE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES GENERAL          0          1,500.00

FROM BREAKING CONTRACT WITH FUND/PERSONAL

WEYAUWEGA SERVICES/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

Totals for 84911          1,500.00

    84912 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/25/2023 4K MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400007              2.51

FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/UNDIFFERENTIAT

ED CURRICULUM

    84912 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/25/2023 4K MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400007             30.83

FUND/CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT

REPLACEMENT/UNDIFFER

ENTIATED CURRICULUM

    84912 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/25/2023 CENTRAL SUPPLY MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400022             72.72

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    84912 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP08 08/25/2023 CENTRAL SUPPLY MATERIALS GENERAL 1012400022          1,688.85

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 84912          1,794.91

    84914 VONBRIESSEN & ROPER, JPAP08 08/25/2023 LEGAL SERVICES GENERAL          0            324.50

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/LEGAL

    84914 VONBRIESSEN & ROPER, JPAP08 08/25/2023 LEGAL SERVICES GENERAL          0            147.50

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/LEGAL

Totals for 84914            472.00

    84915 WAUPACA COUNTY PTF JPAP08 08/25/2023 ELECTRONICS DISPOSAL GENERAL          0             33.75



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:13

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OPERATION

    84915 WAUPACA COUNTY PTF JPAP08 08/25/2023 SOLID WASTE FEE GENERAL          0             18.40

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 84915             52.15

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          5,303.86

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            680.95

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,240.43

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.25

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            110.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             84.24

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          5,439.05

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            585.70

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,240.43

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.25

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          5,303.86

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300014 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            680.95

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202300014         20,987.97

202300015 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            100.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

202300015 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            125.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300015            225.00

202300016 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0             10.00

INCOME TAX

202300016 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0              5.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202300016 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          3,210.31

INCOME TAX

202300016 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            374.17

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202300016          3,599.48

202300018 WEA MEMBER BENEFIT T P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             40.00



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:14

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

TRUST ADVANTAGE

Totals for 202300018             40.00

202300019 EMPOWER RETIREMENT P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/HARTFORD INS -

TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300019             50.00

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          2,343.16

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            165.10

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             87.50

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0            548.01

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             38.61

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.46

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            314.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          2,563.07

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            246.70

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             50.75

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0            548.01

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             38.61

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.46

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          2,343.16

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            165.10

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300020 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             87.50

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202300020          9,580.20

202300021 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             50.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300021             50.00

202300022 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0            105.00

INCOME TAX



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:15

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

202300022 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          1,242.61

INCOME TAX

202300022 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            109.36

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202300022 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 07/31/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             37.75

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202300022          1,494.72

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          5,304.02

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            680.93

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,240.47

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.25

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            110.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             84.24

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          5,439.44

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            585.66

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,240.47

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.25

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          5,304.02

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300024 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            680.93

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202300024         20,988.68

202300025 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            100.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

202300025 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            125.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300025            225.00

202300026 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0             10.00

INCOME TAX

202300026 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0              5.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202300026 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          3,210.50

INCOME TAX

202300026 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            374.15

FUND/STATE INCOME



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:16

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

TAX

Totals for 202300026          3,599.65

202300028 WEA MEMBER BENEFIT T P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             40.00

TRUST ADVANTAGE

Totals for 202300028             40.00

202300029 EMPOWER RETIREMENT P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/HARTFORD INS -

TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300029             50.00

202300030 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI07 07/26/2023 DENTAL CLAIMS AND GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          1,619.75

ADMINISTRATION FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202300030          1,619.75

202300032 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI07 07/28/2023 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0             16.00

INSURANCE

Totals for 202300032             16.00

202300033 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI07 07/21/2023 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0            352.80

INSURANCE

Totals for 202300033            352.80

202300034 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI07 07/20/2023 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0          1,327.82

PLAN SY22-23

Totals for 202300034          1,327.82

202300035 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI07 07/31/2023 ADMIN FEES, FLEX, POST GENERAL          0            115.76

EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, HRA FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 202300035            115.76

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          2,769.22

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            302.92

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             93.98

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0            647.68

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             70.84

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             21.97

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            314.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          2,335.58

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            246.70

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             50.75

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0            647.68



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:17

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             70.84

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             21.97

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          2,769.22

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            302.92

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202300037 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             93.98

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202300037         10,760.25

202300038 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             50.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202300038             50.00

202300039 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0            105.00

INCOME TAX

202300039 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          1,261.46

INCOME TAX

202300039 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            109.36

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202300039 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 08/15/2023 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             37.75

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202300039          1,513.57

202300041 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI08 08/18/2023 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0            984.00

INSURANCE

Totals for 202300041            984.00

202300042 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI08 08/16/2023 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          3,244.00

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202300042          3,244.00

202300043 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI08 08/09/2023 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          2,608.87

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202300043          2,608.87

202300044 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI08 08/10/2023 UNCOVERED MEDICAL EMPLOYEE BENIFIT          0            500.00

TRUST FUND/OTHER

ADJUSTMENTS/ADJUSTME

NTS & REFUNDS

Totals for 202300044            500.00

202300045 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI08 08/04/2023 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0            204.14

INSURANCE

Totals for 202300045            204.14

202300046 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI08 08/03/2023 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0              5.92

PLAN SY22-23

202300046 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI08 08/03/2023 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0             19.08

PLAN SY23-24

Totals for 202300046             25.00

202300047 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI08 08/02/2023 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0            451.00

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:18

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

PREMI

Totals for 202300047            451.00

  

Totals for checks        756,244.14



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 08/25/23 Page:19

05.23.06.00.03 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 07/20/23 - 08/25/23)  1:23 PM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND                         262,366.87              0.00        310,770.85        573,137.72

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND          7,325.98              0.00          9,872.61         17,198.59

39 REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI              0.00              0.00        164,042.00        164,042.00

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                        624.82            327.00            414.01          1,365.83

73 EMPLOYEE BENIFIT TRUST FUND              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        270,317.67            327.00        485,599.47        756,244.14

************************ End of report ************************



School District of Manawa
Finance COMMITTEEMEETING

Manawa School District Of ice - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI

(920)596-2525

Wednesday, August 9, 2023
6:55 P.M.

Board of Education Committee Members:
Jepson (C), Fietzer, and Reierson

❖ CALL TO ORDER 6:56pm

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present: , Craig Fietzer, Sondra Reierson(virtual)Kerri Jepson

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.] Yes

❖ AGENDA
1. Update on Title Grants 1-4 (Informational)

a. Finalizing Claims for 22-23 school year Kara Tohm has completed.
b. Applications for 23-24 school year Michelle Johnson has applied for already.

2. Discussion regarding the Low Revenue Ceiling increase (Informational)
a. Overview - Low Revenue Ceiling -Video Ryan tried to play, but was
unable to log in. Ryan will send the video out to the committee later.

3. CWC Officials Pay (Informational)
a. Schedule Ryan showed the committee the changes.

4. AEF Membership (Endorsement)
a. AEF Member Renewal - Fee Table Craig motioned, Sondra seconded to endorse to the
full Board. 3 Aye, 0 no, 0 abstain

5. Discussion of Financial Reports Ryan presented the Revenues and Expenditures through May
of 2023. Kara is working on June currently. Chair Jepson wants to still see in the packet the
expenses monthly. Committee does not need to approve every detail, but we want the
information in the packet so it is available to the public.

❖ FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS &MEETING DATES/TIMES
➢ Next meeting September 13th, 6:55 pm

❖ ADJOURN Sondra moved, Kerri seconded 8:02 pm

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or material to
be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation. The meeting room
is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the
School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment during the
meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting

mailto:kjepson@manawaschools.org


14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/4

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of DEFINITIONS

Code po0100

Status Proposed to Policy & Human Resources Committee

Adopted April 25, 2016

Last Revised December 19, 2022

0100 - DEFINITIONS
 
The bylaws of the Board of Education of this District incorporate quotations from the laws and administrative code of the State
of Wisconsin. Such quotations may be substantively altered only by appropriate legislative, judicial, or administrative action.
 
Whenever the following items are used in these bylaws, policies, and administrative guidelines, they shall have the meaning set
forth below:
 

Administrative Guideline
 
A statement, based on policy, usually written, which outlines and/or describes the means by which a policy should be
implemented and which provides for the management cycle of planning, action, and assessment or evaluation. The
District previously referred to administrative guidelines as rules.
 
Administrator
 
An employee who holds a position of leadership over a defined function or department of the District, is employed with
an administrative contract, and/or who reports directly to the District Administrator.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Administrator may imply delegation of responsibilities,
as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Agreement
 
A collectively negotiated contract with a recognized bargaining unit.
 
Apps and Services
 
Apps and services are software (i.e., computer programs) that support the interaction of personal communication devices
(as defined in Bylaw 0100, above) over a network, or client-server applications in which the user interface runs in a web
browser. Apps and services are used to communicate/transfer information/data that allow students to perform
actions/tasks that assist them in attaining educational achievement goals/objectives, enable staff to monitor and assess
their students' progress, and allow staff to perform other tasks related to their employment. Apps and services also are
used to facilitate communication to, from and among and between, staff, students, and parents, Board members, and/or
other stakeholders and members of the community.
 
Board
 
The School Board also commonly referred to as the Board of Education shall take action that is within the comprehensive
meaning of the terms 'duties and powers' provided that such action is not prohibited by State or Federal law. (Chapter
118, Wis. Stats. and Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.).
 
Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably, depending on the context of
the policy.
 
Bylaw
 
Rule of the Board for its own governance.
 
Clerk



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4

 
The chief clerk of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.3)
 
District
 
The School District. Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably,
depending on the context of the policy.
 
District Administrator
 
The administrative head of the School District of Manawa.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term District Administrator may imply delegation of
responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Due Process
 
Procedural due process requires prior knowledge (a posted discipline code), notice of offense (accusation), and the
opportunity to respond. Specific due process requirements are dependent upon the circumstances and may vary
depending on such circumstances.
 
Full Board
 
Authorized number of voting members entitled by law to govern the District. The full Board is the total number of Board
members authorized by law regardless of the number of current sitting members.
 
Information Resources
 
 The Board defines information resources to include any data/information in electronic, audio-visual or physical form, or
any hardware or software that makes possible the storage and use of data/information. This definition includes but is not
limited to electronic mail, voice mail, social media, text messages, databases, CD-ROMs/DVDs, web sites, motion picture
film, recorded magnetic media, photographs, digitized information, or microfilm. This also includes any equipment,
computer facilities, or online services used in accessing, storing, transmitting or retrieving electronic communications.
 
Law Enforcement Officer(s) or Agencies
 
 These terms include any local, State, or Federal law enforcement agency of competent jurisdiction and its officers acting
within their legal authority.
 
Legal Custodian of Records
 
The School District will designate one (1) District Records Custodian (DRC) to be the legal custodian of records for the
District. The DRC shall keep and preserve the public records of the District and is granted authority to render a decision
and carry out duties related to those public records. The DRC is designated in Policy 8310 - Public Records.
 

Legal Notice

Legal notice means every notice required by law to be published in a newspaper or other publication. There are three (3)
classes of notices: class 1 (requiring one (1) insertion); class 2 (requiring two (2) insertions); and class 3 (requiring three (3)
insertions). When more than one (1) insertion is required, the notice must be published once each week for consecutive weeks,
with the last notice published at least one (1) week before the act or event, unless otherwise specified by law. Sunday
publication is permitted.

May
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is permitted but not required.
 
Medical Advisor
 
The School District is required to appoint a medical advisor. The medical advisor shall be a licensed physician and will
participate in the annual review of the District emergency nursing services plan. The School District may also have the
medical advisor fulfill other roles. (PI 8.01(g)(3))
 
Meeting
 
Any gathering which is attended by or open to all of the members of the Board, held with the intent on the part of the
members of the body present to discuss or act as a unit upon the specific public business of that body. 19.82(2), Wis.
Stats.
 

Official Newspaper



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4

A newspaper may be designated by the Board under 985.05. Other publication options are available to the Board pursuant
to 120.11(4), Wis. Stats.

Parent
 
The natural, adoptive, or surrogate parents or the party designated by the courts as the legal guardian or custodian of a
student. Both parents will be considered to have equal rights unless a court of law decrees otherwise.
 
Personal Communication Devices

 Personal communication devices ('PCDs') include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile phones,
smartphones, and/or other web-enabled devices of any type.
 
Policy
 
A general, written statement by the governing Board which defines its expectations or position on a particular matter and
authorizes appropriate action that must or may be taken to establish and/or maintain those expectations.
 
President
 
The chief executive officer of the Board of Education. (See Bylaw 0171.1)
 
Principal
 
The educational leader and head administrator of one (1) or more District schools.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Principal may imply delegation of responsibilities, as
appropriate, to staff members.
 
Professional Staff Member
 
District employees who are either certified teachers employed in a position for which certification is a requirement of
employment or administrative employees who are responsible for oversight or supervision of a component or
components of the District's operation, or serve as assistants to such persons, regardless of whether they hold an
administrative contract or are required to have administrator certification, but excluding the District
Administrator/Superintendent.
 
Relative
 
The mother, father, sister, brother, spouse, domestic partner, parent of spouse/domestic partner, child or step-child,
grandparents, grandchild, dependent or member of the immediate household.
 
School Nurse
 
A school nurse is a registered nurse who meets the requirements of 115.001(11), Wis. Stats.  A school nurse has the
authority to exclude students for signs of illness. 
 
School Official
 
Except if otherwise defined in policy, a school official is a person employed by the Board as an administrator, supervisor,
teacher/instructor (including substitutes), or support staff member (including health or medical staff and law
enforcement unit personnel); or a person serving on the Board. 
 
The term school official is inclusive of other parties, such as attorney, contractor, consultant, volunteer, or other party to
whom the Board has outsourced a service otherwise performed by Board employees (e.g., a therapist); or a parent or
student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting another school
official in performing his/her tasks (including volunteers) pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy (FERPA)
definition - See Policy 8330 - Student Records.
 
Shall
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is required. (The word 'will' or 'must' also signifies a
required action.)
 
Social Media
 
Social media are online platforms where users engage with another and/or share information and ideas through text,
video, or pictures. Social media consists of any form of online publication or presence that allows interactive
communication, including, but not limited to, text messaging, instant messaging, websites, web logs ('blogs'), wikis,
online forums (e.g., chat rooms), virtual worlds, and social networks. Examples of social media include, but are not
limited to, Facebook, Facebook Messenger, Google Hangouts, Twitter, LinkedIn, YouTube, Flickr, Instagram, Pinterest,
Skype, and Facetime. Social media does not include sending or receiving e‑mail through the use of District-issued e-mail
accounts. Apps and web services shall not be considered social media unless they are listed on the District's website as
District-approved social media platforms/sites.
 
Student
 
A person who is officially enrolled in a school or program of the District.



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/4

 
Superintendent
 
Sometimes the administrative head of the School District is referred to as Superintendent but has the authority of the
District Administrator by law.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Superintendent may imply delegation of
responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Support Staff
 
Any employee who provides support to the District’s program and whose position does not require a professional
certificate. This category includes special education paraprofessionals, even though it is a requirement to hold a special
education program aide license issued by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) or another valid and
current DPI license or permit.
 
Technology Resources
 
 The Board defines technology resources to include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile telephones,
smartphones, web-enabled devices, video and/or audio recording equipment, SLR and DSLR cameras, projectors,
software and operating systems that work on any device, copy machines, printers and scanners, information storage
devices (including mobile/portable storage devices such as external hard drives, CDs/DVDs, USB thumb drives and
memory chips), the computer network, Internet connection, and online educational services and apps.
 
Treasurer
 
The chief financial officer of the Board (See Bylaw 0171.4)
 
Vice-President
 
The Vice-President of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.2)
 
Voting
 
A vote at a meeting of the Board. The law requires that Board members must be present in order to have their vote
officially recorded in the Board minutes and to be available for a roll call vote. A Board member’s presence at a meeting
includes his/her presence if attending by telephone or other manner of remote access, so long as such remote access is
compliant with State law. No voting by Proxy may be recorded or counted in an official vote of the Board. Remote access
during quasi-judicial functions (e.g. termination hearings, expulsions) may be permitted after consultation with legal
counsel.

 
Citations to Wisconsin statutes are shown by the Section Number (e.g., 120.11, Wis. Stats.). Citations to the Wisconsin
Administrative Code are prefaced P.I. (e.g., P.I. 11). Citations to the United States Code are noted as U.S.C., Federal Register
are noted as F.R., and the Code of Federal Regulations as C.F.R.
 
Revised 8/22/16
Revised 7/17/17
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/27/20
Revised 3/15/21
Revised 1/17/22
Revised 4/25/22
 
© Neola 20232

Last Modified by Melanie Oppor on June 7, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:00 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS

Code po0175

Status

Adopted April 25, 2016

0175 - ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
 
The Board of Education may maintain membership in the National School Boards Association, and/or Wisconsin Association of
School Boards ( ) Consortium of State School Board Associations [END OF OPTION] National, State, and/or local associations
and may take part in the activities of these groups.
 
The Board may also maintain institutional memberships in other educational organizations which the District Administrator and
Board find to be of benefit to members and District personnel.
 
The materials and other benefits of these memberships will be distributed and used to the best advantage of the Board and
staff.
 
© Neola 202306

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY

Code po2220

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

2220 - ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY
 
The Board of Education shall provide a comprehensive instructional program to serve the educational needs of the students of
this District. In furtherance of this goal and pursuant to law, the Board shall periodically adopt courses of study through
inclusion in the sequential curriculum plan described in Policy 2210 - Curriculum Development. A course of study is part of the
sequential curriculum plan that describes course objectives, sequence, content, and a method of evaluating student attainment
of objectives. Each course of study shall specify the hours of instruction committed to it each week, semester, and school year.
 
The Board shall determine which units of the instructional program constitute courses of study and are thereby subject to the
adoption procedures of the Board. No course of study shall be taught in the schools of this District unless it has been adopted by
the Board.
 
The District Administrator shall recommend to the Board such courses of study as are deemed to be in the best interests of the
students and are needed to comply with State law. The District Administrator's recommendation shall include the following
information about each course of study:
 

A. its applicability to students and an enumeration of those groups of students to be affected by it;
 

B. the intended learning objective(s), defined in terms of how the learning is applied;
 

C. its scope and sequence and a statement of the rationale used to determine the amount and type of instructional time
needed to accomplish the objectives at each level;
 

D. its justification in terms of the goals of this District, especially when it is proposed to take the place of an existing course
of study;
 

E. its instructional methods and learning strategies including the manner in which the learning of democratic principles and
ethics is provided for, if appropriate to the content of the course
 

F. the resources that its implementation will require, including instructional materials, equipment, specially-trained
personnel, etc.;
 

G. the plan for its continuous assessment which includes criteria and standards;
 

H. its developmental and operational history as well as data on results, where available.
 
The learning that results from each course of study should be durable, significant, and transferable and require a high level of
student achievement of clearly-defined, cumulative performance objectives.
 
The plan for student assessment for each course of study should include the criteria and standards that will be used to
determine when students may need to participate in remedial, supplemental, or accelerated activities in order to ensure that
each student has been provided the opportunity to achieve at his/herthe student's optimum level.
 
Each course of study is intended to provide a basic framework for instruction and learning. Within this framework, each teacher
shall use the course of study in a manner best designed to meet the needs of the students for whom s/hethe teacher is
responsible. Deviation from its content must be approved in accordance with the District Administrator's administrative
guidelines.
 
The District Administrator shall develop administrative guidelines which provide for the development of individual learning plans
that contain pre and post-assessment activities as well as instructional activities for implementing each course of study. Such
plans should also provide for proper record-keeping and periodic reporting of student performance. The District Administrator
shall ensure that the appropriate amount of instruction time is allocated to each course of study that comprises the program of



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

each school. The allocation of time is to be determined by the District Administrator and appropriate members of the staff and
shall be justified in terms of the amount of time needed for students to accomplish the objectives of the curriculum as well as
the District's educational goals.
 
The District Administrator shall maintain a current list of all courses of study offered by this District and shall provide each
member of the Board with a current list of all courses of study.
 
The list shall include the data on each furnished with the recommendation for its adoption.
 
© Neola 202309

Legal 118.01, 118.24(2)(c), 121.02(1)(k), Wis. Stats.

PI 8.01(2)(k)2

PI 8.01(2)(k)3

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS

Code po2221

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

2221 - SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS
 
In compliance with the Wisconsin School Laws, the Board of Education directs the District Administrator to ensure that the
following days, and any additional days proclaimed by the Governor, are appropriately observed in all schools:
 
January 15th Martin Luther King Jr. Day
  
February 12th  Abraham Lincoln's Birthday
  
February 15th Susan B. Anthony's Birthday
  
February 22nd George Washington's Birthday
  
March 4th Casimir Pulaski Day
  
March 17th The Great Hunger
  
April 9th Prisoners of War Remembrance Day
  
April 13th American Creed Day
  
April 19th Patriot's Day
  
April 22nd Environmental Awareness Day
  
Last Friday in April Arbor Day

 
*except that if the Governor by proclamation sets apart one
(1) day to be designated as Arbor and Bird Day under State
law, that day shall be appropriately observed.

  
June 14th Robert La Follette Sr. Day
  

September 11th
A day to remember the attacks that occurred on September
11, 2001, and to honor law enforcement officers and
firefighters

  
September 16th Mildred Fish Harnack Day
  
September 17th U.S. Constitution Day
  
September 28th Frances Willard Day
  
Wednesday of the third week in September as part of Wonderful Wisconsin Week
  



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

Friday of the 3rd week in September POW-MIA Recognition Day
  
Wednesday of the 4th week in September Bullying Awareness Day
  
October 9th Leif Erikson Day
  
October 12th Christopher Columbus's Birthday
  
November 11th Armistice Day
 
© Neola 202314

Legal 14.16, 118.02, 118.025, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:04 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES

Code po2430

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

2430 - DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES
 
The Board of Education believes that the goals and objectives of this District are best achieved by a diversity of learning
experiences, including those that are not conducted in a regular classroom but are related to the District's curriculum and/or
mission.
 
The purpose of District-sponsored activities shall be to enable students to explore a wider range of individual interests than may
be available in the District's courses of study but are still directly related to accomplishing the educational outcomes for students
as adopted by the Board in Policy 2131. The Board encourages all students, including those students in elementary and middle
school grades, to participate in such opportunities. In implementing this policy, the District Administrator shall take steps to
make such opportunities accessible to all students.
 
For purposes of this policy, District-sponsored activities are typically those activities in which:
 

A. the subject matter is actually taught or will be taught in a regularly offered course;
 

B. the subject matter concerns the District's composite courses of study;
 

C. participation is required for a particular course;
 

D. participation results in academic credit; or
 

E. the subject matter is of interest to students and aligns with the District's goals and mission.
 
No activity shall be considered to be under the sponsorship of this Board unless it meets one or more of the criteria stated
above and has been approved by the District Administrator.
 
All activities which meet the criteria of this policy are sponsored by the District and are authorized to use the District name,
logo, mascot, or any other name which would associate an activity with the District, provided such use is consistent with other
applicable District policies.
 
 
Such activities, along with competitive extra-curricular activities/athletics (not directly related to courses of study), may be
conducted on-or-off-school premises by clubs, associations, and organizations of students sponsored by the Board and directed
by a staff advisor.
 
Non-District sponsored, student activities that are initiated by parents or other members of the community may be allowed
under the provisions of Policy 7510 - Use of District Facilities. The Board, however will not:
 

A. assume any responsibility for the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such activities;
 

B. provide any funds or other resources;
 

C. allow any member of the District's staff to assist in the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such an activity during the
hours s/hethe person is functioning as a member of the staff.

 
No non-district-sponsored organization may use the name, logo, mascot, or any other name which would associate an activity
with the District. Additionally, no non-district-sponsored organization may use the assets of the District, including but not limited
to facilities, technology, or communication networks without the specific permission(s) as outlined in the relevant District
policies.



14/08/2023, 07:04 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

 
In addition to the eligibility requirements established by the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association, to be eligible for any
athletic or other extra-curricular activity, a student must meet the criteria established in the Activities Code.
 
Students shall be fully informed of the curricular-related activities available to them and of the eligibility standards established
for participation in these activities. District-sponsored activities shall be available to all students who elect to participate and
who meet eligibility standards.
 
The District Administrator shall prepare administrative guidelines to implement a program of curricular-related clubs and
activities. Such guidelines should ensure that the needs and interests of the students are properly assessed and procedures are
established for continuing evaluation of each club and activity.
 
To remain a member of a District-established student group or national organization such as the National Honor Society, a
student must continue to meet all of the eligibility criteria and abide by the principles and practices established by the group or
the organization.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 3/15/21
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 120.12(23), Wis. Stats.

P.L. 98-377

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Code po3215

Status

Adopted May 16, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

3215 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY PROFESSIONAL STAFF
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as 
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The 
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and 
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an 
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any professional staff of the District to use, consume, display, promote, or sell any
tobacco products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping
devices, regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus,
school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from 
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for 
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be 
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment 
for the District. 
 
Exceptions 
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to 
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an 
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product. 
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether 
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term 
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking 
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods. 
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples 
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble 



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similarly to chewing tobacco or snuff, 
shredded beef jerky in containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes. 
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on 
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or 
theatrical productions. 

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff, and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant-derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices, 
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries. 
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable 
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco 
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products. 
 
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY SUPPORT STAFF

Code po4215

Status

Adopted May 16, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

4215 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY SUPPORT STAFF
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as 
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The 
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and 
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an 
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any support staff of the District to use, consume, display, promote, or sell any tobacco
products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping devices,
regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus, school-
sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from 
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for 
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be 
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment 
for the District. 
 
Exceptions 
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to 
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an 
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product. 
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether 
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term 
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking 
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods. 
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples 
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble 



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in 
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes. 
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on 
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or 
theatrical productions. 

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices, 
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries. 
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable 
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco 
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products. 
 
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION/EMERGENCY CARE

Code po5330

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised March 15, 2021

5330 - ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION/EMERGENCY CARE
 
The Board of Education shall not be responsible for the diagnosis and treatment of student illness. The administration of
medication to a student during school hours will be permitted only when failure to do so would jeopardize the health of the
student, the student would not be able to attend school if the medication were not administered during school hours, or the
child is disabled and requires medication to benefit from his/her the child's educational program.
 
For purposes of this policy, 'practitioner' shall include any physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, physician assistant, and
advanced practice nurse prescriber who is licensed in any state. 'Medication' shall include all drugs including those prescribed by
a practitioner and any nonprescription drug products. 'Administer' means the direct application of a nonprescription drug
product or prescription drug, whether by injection, ingestion, or other means, to the human body. 'Nonprescription drug
product' means any nonnarcotic drug product that may be sold without a prescription order and that is prepackaged for use by
consumers and labeled in accordance with the requirements of State and Federal law.
 
Before any prescribed medication may be administered to any student during school hours, the Board shall require the written
instructions from the child's practitioner accompanied by the written authorization of the parent.
 
Nonprescription drug products may be administered to any student during school hours only with the prior written consent of
the parent. Substances, which are not Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved (e.g. natural products, food supplements),
will require the written instruction of a practitioner and the written consent of the parent. Only those
nonprescriptionNonprescription drugs that are provided by the parent may be administered if they are supplied in the original
manufacturer's package which lists the ingredients and recommended therapeutic dosage in a legible format may be
administered Any dosage of nonprescription medication other than that listed on the medication’s packaging must be authorized
in writing by a medical practitioner. 
 
No CBD products will be permitted for use at school.
 
The document authorizing the administration of both prescribed medication and nonprescription drug products shall be kept on
file in the administrative offices.
 
Parents/guardians must provide prescribed medication and nonprescription drug products in the original manufacturer’s package
that lists the ingredients and dosage in a legible format. Any dosage other than that listed on the medication’s packaging must
be authorized in writing by a medical practitioner.
Only medication in its original container; labeled with the date, if a prescription; the student's name; and the exact dosage will
be administered. Parents, or students authorized in writing by their practitioner and parents, may administer medication.
 
Prescribed medication must bear a date and the student’s name.
 
Parents, or students authorized in writing by their practitioner and parents, may administer prescribed medication or
nonprescription drug products.
 
No student is allowed to provide or sell any type of medication to another student. Violations of this rule will be considered
violations of Policy 5530 - Drug Prevention and of the Student Code of Conduct.
 
Medications will be administered and the instruction and consent forms will be maintained in accordance with the District
Administrator's guidelines.
 
Any bus driver, staff member, or volunteer, authorized in writing by the District Administrator or a principal, is immune from
liability for his/hertheir acts or omissions in administering medication including, but not limited to glucagon, an opioid
antagonist, and epinephrine, unless the act or omission constitutes a high degree of negligence and, in the case of any staff



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

member or volunteer who administers an opioid antagonist, the staff member or volunteer contacts emergency medical services
as soon as practicable after administering the drug to report the suspected overdose. Such immunity does not apply to health-
care professionals.
 
All prescription medication shall be kept in a locked storage case in the school office, unless the medication is an emergency
medication that the student is authorized to carry and self-administer by authorization of both the parent and the practitioner,
and the possession of such medication by the student in school is not prohibited by law or regulation.All prescription medication
shall be locked or under the direct supervision of trained staffsecured and appropriately stored (allowing for quick access and
retrieval before, during, and after school hours), unless the medication is an emergency medication that the student is
authorized to carry and self-administer by authorization of both the student's parent(s) and practitioner, and the possession of
such medication by the student in school is not prohibited by law or regulation.
 
The Board shall permit the administration by staff of any medication requiring a delivery method other than oral ingestion when
both the medication and the procedure are prescribed by a practitioner and the delivery is under the supervision of a licensed
nurse, provided that the staff member has completed any necessary training and that staff member voluntarily agrees to deliver
the medication. No staff member, other than a health care professional, may be required to administer medications that are
administered by means other than oral ingestion.
 
Any staff member or volunteer who, in good faith, renders emergency care to a student is immune from civil liability for
his/herthe staff member or volunteers acts or omissions in rendering such emergency care.
 
Any administrator or principal who authorizes an employee or volunteer to administer a nonprescription drug product or
prescription drug to a student is immune from civil liability for the act of authorization unless it constitutes a high degree of
negligence or the administrator or principal authorizes a person who has not received the required Department of Public
Instruction training to administer the nonprescription drug product or prescription drug to a student. School nurses are
regulated by the Wisconsin Nurse Practice Act and are therefore not necessarily immune from civil liability.
 
The school nurse(s) providing services or consultation on the District’s Emergency Nursing Services Plan has assisted in the
development of this policy and will also provide a periodic review of the written instructions and consent forms and the
Medications Administration Daily Log(s).
 
Epinephrine Auto-Injectors
 
 The Board intends to adopt and maintain a plan for managing students with life-threatening allergies so as to permit each
school to obtain a school prescription for epinephrine auto-injectors and to permit each school nurse and designated school
personnel to administer them. Accordingly, the Board directs the District Administrator or the school nursing staff, in
consultation with the District Administrator, to develop a plan that meets the following:
 

A. specifies those designated school personnel that have agreed to receive training and that will be trained and authorized
to perform the functions of the plan;
 

B. identifies the specific training program that will be implemented to prepare each school nurse and designated school
personnel to identify the signs of anaphylaxis and to provide or administer epinephrine auto-injectors accordingly;
 

C. delineates the permissible scope of usage to include providing District-owned epinephrine auto-injectors to students who
have a prescription on file with the school in the event the student is experiencing an anaphylactic event and/or
administering epinephrine auto-injectors to such students, and/or administering epinephrine auto-injector treatment to
any student, regardless of whether the student has a prescription on file or the staff member so trained is not aware of
whether the student has a prescription on file, but believes in good faith the student is suffering from anaphylaxis,
provided that the staff member immediately contacts emergency medical services;
 

D.  identifies the number and type of epinephrine auto-injectors each school will keep on site and identifies a member of the
nursing staff or other school official who will be responsible for maintaining the epinephrine auto-injectors supply;
 

E.  is approved by a physician licensed in the State of Wisconsin;
 

F.  notes that the school and any school nurse or designated school personnel that provide or administer epinephrine auto-
injectors under this plan are immune from civil liability for any harm that may result, regardless of whether there is a
parental or medical provider authorization, unless the administration was a result of gross negligence or willful or wanton
misconduct;
 

G.  is published on the District's website or the website of each school.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/23/18
Revised 4/27/20
T.C. 3/15/21
 
© Neola 20230

Legal 118.29, 118.291, 118.292, 118.2925, 121.02 Wis. Stats.

PI 8.01(2)(g)

Wis. Admin. Code N 6.03

2009 Wisconsin Act 160



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:08 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of STUDENT ACCIDENTS/ILLNESS/CONCUSSION & SUDDEN CARDIAC ARREST

Code po5340

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised December 19, 2022

5340 - STUDENT ACCIDENTS/ILLNESS/CONCUSSION & SUDDEN CARDIAC ARREST
 
The Board of Education believes that school personnel have certain responsibilities in case of accidents, illness or concussions
that occur in school. Said responsibilities extend to the administration of first-aid by trained persons so, summoning of medical
assistance, notification of administration personnel, notification of parents, and the filing of accident reports.
 
Accidents
 
Employees should administer first aid within the limits of their knowledge of recommended practices. All employees should
make an effort to increase their understanding of the proper steps to be taken in the event of an accident. However, any staff
member or volunteer who, in good faith, renders emergency care to a student is immune from civil liability forthe employee's or
volunteer's acts or omissions in rendering such emergency care.
 
The District Administrator may provide for an in-service program on first aid and CPR procedures.
 
The administrator in charge must submit an accident report to the District Administrator and business office on all accidents.
 
Illness
 
School personnel shall not diagnose illness or administer medication of any kind except in accordance with Policy 5330 and AG
5330.
 
Concussion
 
A concussion is a type of traumatic brain injury. Concussions occur when there is a forceful blow to the head or body that results
in rapid movement of the head and causes any change in behavior, thinking, or physical functioning. Concussions are not limited
to situations involving loss of consciousness. Some symptoms of a concussion include headache, nausea, confusion, memory
difficulties, dizziness, blurred vision, anxiety, difficulty concentrating, and difficulty sleeping.
 
At the beginning of a season of any athletic sport, the Athletic Director shall distribute a concussion and head injury information
sheet to each coach and to each student participant. No student will be permitted to participate in any athletic activity unless
that student, or if the student is under age nineteen (19) his/heror the student's parent, has returned a signed concussion and
head injury information sheet. A student is only required to return one (1) signed sheet per school year in order to participate in
athletics. 
 
A coach shall remove from competition or practice any student that the coach determines is exhibiting signs, symptoms, or
behavior consistent with a concussion or head injury or who the coach suspects has sustained a concussion or head injury. Any
student removed from participation under this section may not return to participation until a written release to participate from
a health care professional is provided.A teacher or coach shall remove a student from the class, practice, activity, or game if the
teacher or coach determines the student is exhibiting signs, symptoms, or behavior consistent with a concussion or head injury.
The student will not be permitted to return to full participation until the student is evaluated by a healthcare professional
experienced in concussion management and receives written clearance for full participation from the healthcare professional.
Limited physical activity in the physical education context may eventually be permitted, depending on the recommendation of
the healthcare professional.

Parents who inform coaches or other school officials that their child is being treated by a healthcare professional for a
concussion must provide written clearance from that healthcare professional for full or limited participation in class, practice,



14/08/2023, 07:08 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

activity, or competition. Prior to receiving written clearance from a healthcare professional, students who have sustained a
concussion may not participate in any school-related physical activities.

Teachers or coaches who suspect a student has been concussed shall record on the applicable form, within twenty-four (24)
hoursas soon as possible, all pertinent facts concerning the incident and must be electronically submitted. submit it to the
________ office.

Parents shall be notified about the possible concussion and given information on concussions and the need for medical attention.

Coaches and physical education staff must be trained annually in concussion recognition and response. Specifically, training will
include information on how to recognize the signs and symptoms of a concussion, how to obtain proper medical treatment in
cases of suspected concussions, and return-to-play standards.

Sudden Cardiac Arrest

Sudden cardiac arrest is a medical event that involves a sudden increase in the heart's ventricular beat that prevents the heart
from distributing blood to the brain, lungs, and other organs. It occurs without warning and in youth athletics participants who
appear healthy and have passed pre-participation physical examinations. Severe damage and death can occur very quickly
without immediate treatment.

In an effort to educate parents, students, and coaches regarding this condition, information regarding sudden cardiac arrest
shall be included along with distribution of the required information concerning concussions and shall be distributed to all
participants age twelve (12) and older and to coaches prior to participation on youth athletic activity. The information shall
contain the following information as provided by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction:

 
information about the risks associated continuing to participate in a youth activity after experiencing one (1) or more
symptoms of sudden cardiac arrest, including fainting, difficulty breathing, chest pains, dizziness, and abnormal racing
heart rate;

 
information about electrocardiogram testing, including the potential risks, benefits, and evidentiary basis behind
electrocardiogram testing;
 
information how to request, from a student's health care provider, the administration of an electrocardiogram in addition
to a comprehensive physical examination.

 
The District shall provide the information regarding sudden cardiac arrest developed by the Department of Public Instruction and
the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association.
 
Revised 11/18/19
 
© Neola 20232

Legal 118.29, 118.293, 118.2935, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of PROMOTION, PLACEMENT, AND RETENTION

Code po5410

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised April 25, 2022

5410 - PROMOTION, PLACEMENT, AND RETENTION
 
The promotion of students in five-(5)-year-old kindergarten through grade eight (8) is based upon the student’s academic
achievement and development. The educational program shall provide for the continuous progress of students from grade to
grade, with students generally spending one (1) year in each grade. On occasion, a student may need additional time in order
to benefit fully from the instructional program. For such a student, retention may be helpful.
 
DEFINITIONS
 
Promotion:
 
Occurs when a student is doing the quality of work that indicates the student has met the criteria established in Policy 5410 and
this administrative guideline, and should be moved forward to the next grade.
 
Transfer:
 
Occurs when a student is not doing the quality of work that indicates the student should be promoted to the next grade, but a
determination has been made that it is in the student's best interest to move forward to the next grade. A placement
determination is made by the Building Consultation Team with the concurrence of the building administrator.
 
Retention:
 
Occurs when a student is not doing the quality of work that indicates the student should move forward to the next grade, and
the student should repeat the current grade. A retention decision is made by the Building Consultation Team with the
concurrence of the building administrator.
 
Building Consultation Team:
 
A Building Consultation Team is to be appointed by the principal each year to consider situations in which students may not be
promoted to the next grade or may not graduate. Such a team may include:
 

 
Final decisions on student promotion, transfer, or retention rest with the building principal.
 
 
In order to be promoted to the next grade, from 1st through 8th grades, a student must achieve one (1) of the following:
 

A. Academic Performance: Students must earn a '3' in 5-year-old Kindergarten through five (5) or a 'D' or better in grades
six (6) through eight (8) in literacy and numeracy. Five (5) year old kindergarten, fourth and eighth-grade students are
subject to additional criteria as required by law or defined by Board policy on the promotion of students at these grade
levels.
 

B. Other Academic Criteria: A student must demonstrate satisfactory progress in meeting the goals/objectives of an at-risk
plan/intervention plan, an individualized education program (IEP), a 504 accommodation plan, and/or a plan developed
to meet the needs of an English language learner.

 

1. classroom teachers,
2. counselors and other support staff,
3. building principal or assistant principal,
4. parents.



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

If none of the above criteria are met, grade level retention of the student shall be considered. The process of making retention
decisions shall involve early parent/guardian notification and collaboration among teachers, parents/guardians, counselors, and
the principal. Retention has a significant impact upon a student and shall be recommended only after serious deliberation, using
established District guidelines.
 
A student recommended for retention may have the opportunity to be promoted to the next grade upon the successful
completion of an approved remediation plan that addresses the failed subject area(s) including, but not limited to, summer
school program or correspondence course(s).
 
The building principals shall be responsible for the general supervision and management of the promotion of students and shall
determine whether a student has satisfied the criteria in this policy and other Board policies applicable to the promotion of
students. The building principals shall develop practices and timelines to inform parents/guardians and students of the
requirements of promotion policies and to keep parents/guardians informed of their child’s academic progress.
 
Decisions on promotion or retention shall be made prior to the end of the school year whenever possible, and at the latest prior
to the commencement of the next school year. Parents/guardians may appeal promotion or retention decisions in accordance
with District procedures.
 
The District Administrator shall review and recommend policies and guidelines that help District schools prepare students to
satisfy the promotion criteria.
 
Promotion from Grade 4 and Grade 8
 
 
 
A student shall be promoted from 4th to 5th grade when the student meets the following criteria:
 

 
A student shall be promoted from 8th to 9th grade when the student meets the following criteria:
 

D. additional criteria specified by the Board.
 
Revised 7/19/21
 
© Neola 2021

A. the student's score on the 4th grade examination, unless the student has been excused from taking the examination;
 

B. the student's academic performance;
 

C. recommendations of teachers, which are based solely on the student's academic performance.
 

D. additional criteria specified by the Board.

A. the student's score on the 8th grade examination, unless the student has been excused from taking the examination;
 

B. the student's academic performance;
 

C. recommendations of teachers, which are based solely on the student's academic performance.
 

Legal 118.33(6), Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of CLASS RANK

Code po5430

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised March 19, 2018

5430 - CLASS RANK
 
The Board of Education acknowledges the usefulness of a system of computing grade point averages and class ranking for high
school students, both to inform students of their relative academic placement among their peers and to provide students,
prospective employers, and institutions of higher learning with a predictive device so that each student is more likely to be
placed in an environment conducive to success.The Board of Education acknowledges that students may need their computed
class rank for reasons related to post-secondary opportunities, including the Academic and Technical Excellence Scholarships.
 
The Board authorizes the use of the Laude honor point system beginning with the Class of 2018.
 
Beginning with the Class of 2018, the high school will rank and recognize graduating seniors through the Laude System. The
Laude System acknowledges student achievement through a combination of student Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA) at
the end of seven (7) semesters and the number of honor class points completed in their high school career. Their CGPA and
honor points make up their overall Laude score, which places them into one (1) of the possible Laude distinctions: Summa Cum
Laude, Magna Cum Laude, and Cum Laude.
 
The Laude distinctions of Summa Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, and Cum Laude criteria will be published annually in  The
Laude System brochure and the high school course of study guide.
 
© Neola 19982023

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:10 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY STUDENTS

Code po5512

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

5512 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY STUDENTS
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any student of the District to possess, use, consume, display, promote, or sell any
tobacco products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or
vaping devices, regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-
campus, school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment
for the District.
 
Exceptions
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product.
 
The prohibition on the use of other products containing nicotine, including, but not limited to, nicotine patches and nicotine gum
may be removed when a parent or “adult” student provides documentation from a licensed medical practitioner that the
student's use of non-tobacco nicotine products is being medically supervised for the cessation of a nicotine addiction and the
student complies with Policy 5330 - Administration of Medication.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods.
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble
gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes.
 



14/08/2023, 07:10 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or
theatrical productions.
 
The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportinged students, staff and
visitors.
 
The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.
 
The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices,
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries.
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products.
 
Revised 7/22/19
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 2021

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Code po5771

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised December 18, 2017

5771 - SEARCH AND SEIZURE
 
The Board of Education has charged school authorities with the responsibility of safeguarding the safety and well-being of the
students in their care. In the discharge of that responsibility, school authorities may search school property (e.g. desks and
lockers) used by students or the person or property, including vehicles, of a student, in accordance with the following policy.
 
School Property
 
The Board acknowledges the need for in-school storage of student possessions and shall provide storage places, including desks
and lockers, for that purpose. Desks and lockers are public property and school authorities may make reasonable regulations
regarding their use. The District retains ownership and proprietary control of student desks and lockers and the same may be
searched at random by school personnel at any time. A showing of reasonable cause or suspicion is not a necessary
precondition to a search under this paragraph. Students shall not have an expectation of privacy in lockers, desks, or other
school property as to prevent examination by a school official. The Board directs the school principalsPrincipal to provide
students with written notice of this policy at least annually and that routine inspections be done ( ) at least annually ( ) at the
discretion of the Principal of all such storage places.
 
The Board directs that the searches may be conducted by the District Administrator, and/or building principals, as well as others
designated by the District Administrator
 
Student Person and Possessions
 
The Board recognizes that the privacy of students or his/herstudent's belongings may not be violated by unreasonable search
and seizure. The Board directs that no student be searched without reasonable suspicion that the search will turn up evidence of
either school or law violation. Any search under this paragraph must be reasonable in scope and reasonable in the manner in
which it is conducted. The extent of the search will be governed by the seriousness of the suspected infraction, the student's
age and gender, the student's disciplinary history, and any other relevant circumstances or information. 
 
The Principal may arrange for a breath test for blood-alcohol to be conducted on a student whenever s/hethe Prinicpal has
individualized reasonable suspicion to believe the student has consumed or is under the influence of an alcoholic beverage while
on school premises or while participating in a school-sponsored activity. If the result indicates a violation of school rules as
described in the student handbook, the disciplinary procedure described in the student handbook will be followed. If the student
refuses to take the test, the Principal will inform the student that refusal to participate implies admission of guilt leading to
disciplinary action consistent with the student handbook.
 
This authorization to search shall also apply to all situations in which the student is under the jurisdiction of the Board.
 
In a situation in which a search of a student’s person or possessions is appropriate, school administrators should first attempt to
contact a police officer to conduct the search under the administrator’s direction. If an officer is not available, the administrator
may proceed with the search, unless the information justifying the search suggests that the student is in possession of
dangerous materials thus justifying the expertise of law enforcement. In such a case, the school official shall contact law
enforcement and request their assistance.
 
Under no circumstances shall a school official ever conduct a strip search of a student.
 
Parking Permit Required
 
Any vehicle permit issuance carries with it consent to search.
 



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

Except as provided below, a request for the search of a student or a student's possessions will be directed to the pPrincipal.
S/HeThe Principal shall attempt to obtain the free-offered, written consent of the student to the inspection; however, provided
there is reasonable suspicion pursuant to the above paragraphs, s/hethe Principal may conduct the search without such consent.
Whenever possible, a search will be conducted by the principal in the presence of the student and a staff member other than the
principal. An administrator may contact the police liaison officer or law enforcement agency for assistance in conducting a
search. A search prompted by the reasonable suspicion that health and safety are immediately threatened will be conducted
with as much speed and dispatch as may be required to protect persons and property.
 
Search of a student's person or intimate personal belongings shall be conducted by a person of the student's gender, in the
presence of another staff member of the same gender, and in a manner that is minimally intrusive to the student based on the
reasonable suspicion justifying the search.
 
Use of Dogs
 
The Board authorizes the use of specially-trained dogs to detect the presence of drugs and devices such as bombs on school
property under the following conditions:
 

A. The presence of the dogs on school property is authorized in advance by the District Administrator, except in emergency
situations, or is pursuant to a court order or warrant.
 

B. The dog must be handled by a law enforcement officer or certified organization specially trained to safely and
competently work with the dog.
 

C. The dog is under the aegis of the Sheriff or Chief of the law enforcement agency providing the service as capable of
accurately detecting drugs and/or devices.

 
The District Administrator may request the assistance of a law enforcement agency in implementing any aspect of this policy.
Where law enforcement officers participate in a search on school property or at a school activity pursuant to a request from the
District Administrator, the search shall be conducted by the law enforcement officers at the direction of a District official. Law
enforcement searches conducted independently of any District official request or direction shall be conducted based on standard
applicable to law enforcement.
 
Anything found in the course of a search that constitutes evidence of a violation of a particular law or school rule or that
endangers the safety or health of any person shall be seized and properly cataloged for use as evidence if appropriate. Seized
items shall be returned to the owner if the items may be lawfully possessed by the owner. Seized items that may not lawfully be
possessed by the owner shall be turned over to law enforcement.
 
© Neola 202317

Legal 118.32, 118.325, 118.45 Wis. Stats.

948.50, Wis. Stats.

Wisconsin Const. Art. 1 Section 11

U.S. Constitution, 4th Amendment

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE ON SCHOOL PREMISES

Code po7434

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

7434 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE ON SCHOOL PREMISES
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any visitor of the District to use, consume, or sell any commercial tobacco products,
tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping devices, regardless of content, including
smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus, school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment
for the District.
 
Exceptions
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product.
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term
electronic smoking device includes but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods.
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble
gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes.
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or school district that is not on school
property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or theatrical
productions.



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD production, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking”
also includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices,
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries.
 
Revised 11/18/19
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of SAFETY AND SECURITY

Code po7440

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised July 22, 2019

7440 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
 
Promoting the safety of students, staff and others in the school buildings, as well as providing for the protection of the significant
financial investment in the District's buildings is a critical function of the Board of Education. PProper safety measures are to be
implemented to protect those who use the buildings and to protect the buildings and equipment owned by the Board from theft
and vandalism in order to maintain the optimum conditions for carrying out the educational program.
 
The District Administrator shall develop and supervise the District's School Safety Plan, in compliance with State and Federal laws,
as described in Policy 8420. 
 
Every effort shall be made to apprehend those who knowingly cause serious physical harm to students, staff, visitors, and Board
property and to require the prosecution of those who bring harm to persons and/or property. The Board will seek to repair the
damage or seek the payment of a fee to cover such repairs.
 
The Board authorizes the District Administrator to conduct searches of non-student visitors or vehicles on school property when
there is a reasonable suspicion of violation of the law or school rules, and the search is reasonable in scope related to the
objectives of the search and not excessively intrusive.
 
Appropriate authorities may be contacted in the case of serious offenses.
 
The District Administrator is authorized to install video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment on school property in order to
protect the health, welfare, and safety of students, staff, visitors and Board property, and other security devices that would assist
in the detection of guns and dangerous weapons in school buildings or on District property.
 
The District Administrator shall report to the Board no later than the next regular Board meeting, any significant incident involving
vandalism, theft, personal safety or other security risks and the measures being taken to address the situation.
 
Public Access to School Facilities
 
The Board expects that during regular school hours only students and school staff need to be present in the school building. The
Board also acknowledges that there will be times during the instructional day that members of the public, including parents,
invited guests, or other individuals will for appropriate and legitimate reasons require entry into a school facility. In such cases, the
following guidelines shall be followed:
 

A. All exterior doors to every school building shall be locked during the instructional day, preventing entry into the building and
all visitors to the school building during those times will be directed to a single entrance into the building. This entrance
shall be the entrance closest to the school office. Visitors must identify themselves and the purpose of their visit to the
school through the intercom system.
 

B. All persons other than students and building staff shall check in with the school office of the building and shall complete a
visitor log. Each visitor shall be given a visitor tag that shall be worn at all times while in the building. School office staff
must contact the classroom teacher to verify that the visitor is expected.
 

C. All visitors are expected to sign out prior to departing the building.



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

 
D. Outside of instructional times, no person other than a staff member may be in any school buildings except for attendance at

a public function (such as a sporting event) or based on an approved facility use request pursuant to Policy 7510.
 
Any visitor to the school may be refused entry or asked to leave the building at any time if the building administrator determines
that the visitor’s presence is disruptive or is likely to become disruptive to the educational environment, or for other safety or
security reasons. If a visitor refuses to leave upon request by the building administrator, the administrator shall contact the school
resource officer or local law enforcement as appropriate. No staff member should attempt to physically remove a visitor unless the
visitor poses an imminent safety threat.
 
Failure to follow the requirements above when entering or remaining in school facilities may be subjected to a fine not
exceeding $1,000. In circumstances tending to provoke a disturbance of the peace, persons may be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned not more than ninety (90) days.
 
Any school staff member that witnesses a visitor in the school building who is not wearing a visitor tag as required shall report the
visitor’s presence to the school office. In the event the school office does not have record of such visitor properly checking in, the
office staff shall immediately contact an administrator or, if an administrator is not available, if applicable, appropriate law
enforcement.
 
Parents as Visitors
 
The Board encourages parental involvement in the education of students in the District. For this reason, it is important to facilitate
the involvement of parents in school activities and the educational process while at the same time preserving the integrity of the
educational environment for all students. As a balance, the Board adopts the following requirements for parents visiting the school
during the instructional day:
 

A. Parents shall make arrangements with their child’s teacher or with the building administrator in advance of visiting their
child at school unless that is not possible.
 

B. Parents, like any other visitor, must enter the building through only the only approved visitor entrance and shall check-in at
the main office in the same fashion as a visitor.

 
Parents visiting District schools shall comply with Policy 9150 - School Visitors, and other relevant policies and administrative
guidelines.
 
Parents who do not follow these guidelines or whose presence is disruptive to the educational environment may be asked to leave
the building by the Building Administrator. Any decision to permanently restrict access of a parent may only be made by the
District Administrator due to the parent’s repeated failure to follow rules causing a disruption to the educational environment or for
overt threats of harm or actual physical contact with any staff or student.
 
Court Imposed Restrictions
 
In any case in which an individual is the subject of a court order restricting the individual’s presence at a school building, including
any restrictions on the individual’s physical proximity to an individual either a student or staff member, the Building Administrator
shall inform staff of the situation and if any staff member sees the individual on school premises, that staff member shall
immediately contact law enforcement and the school office.
 
Sex Offenders on School Property
 
Any person who is a registered sex offender under Wisconsin Law is required to notify the District Administrator of the specific
date, time and place of his/her visit to any school facility and must notify the District Administrator of his/hertheir status as a
registered sex offender.
 
Parents of students enrolled in the District must notify the District Administrator of his/hertheir status as a registered sex offender
and that his/herthey have children enrolledment in the District. Notification must occur at the beginning of each school year or at
the time the individual is required to register or whenever the child is first enrolled, whichever occurs first.
 
Notification requirements do not apply if the person will be on school grounds to vote in an election or to attend a non-school
sponsored event occurring on the school grounds.
 
Revised 11/19/18
 
© Neola 202319

Legal 120.13(35), Wis. Stats.

175.32(2), (3), Wis. Stat.

301.475, Wis. Stat.



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:13 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of EPIDEMICS AND PANDEMICS

Code po8420.01

Status

Adopted April 27, 2020

 
8420.01 - EPIDEMICS AND PANDEMICS
 
Epidemics and pandemics, although related, are different. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) defines an
epidemic as 'an increase, often sudden, in the number of cases of a disease above what is normally expected in that population
in that area,' and a pandemic as 'an epidemic that has spread over several countries or continents, usually affecting a large
number of people.' To address epidemics and pandemics, the District Administrator shall establish an Epidemic/Pandemic
Response Team ('EPRT') to develop an Epidemic/Pandemic Plan in coordination with local government and law enforcement
officials. ( ) The EPRT may work as part of or in coordination with the Environmental Safety Committee and the
planEpidemic/Pandemic Plan may be developed in accordance with the plan developed pursuant to Policy 8405 - Environmental
Health and Safety Program. [END OF OPTION]
 
District administration is granted authority to take appropriate action as required in any instance where the District's plan is
inadequate or does not cover the particular situation being addressed, and the urgency of the situation dictates the necessity for
immediate decisive action.
 
The Epidemic/Pandemic Plan should include:
 

A. a communication method for school schedule changes, busing changes, and school closures;
 

B. a designee responsible for communicating with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, the Wisconsin
Department of Health Services and other governmental entities;
 

C. an educational pandemic prevention program for staff and students;
 

D. provision for the business office to maintain continuity of operations during an epidemic or pandemic;
 

E. provision for distance-based learning for students (i.e., Internet instruction, community channel broadcast) to maintain
continuity of education;
 

F. procedures for preventing the spread of infectious diseases during an epidemic or pandemic, including routine cleaning of
school sites;
 

G. procedures for staff and student absences and extended leaves of absence due to an epidemic or pandemic;
 

H. procedures for isolation and possible transportation of students and staff who become ill at school due to an epidemic or
pandemic;
 

I. a plan of communication regarding epidemic and pandemic status to students, parents, and staff, including any
restrictions imposed on staff or students upon travel to affected areas, which may include quarantine periods if
recommended by authoritative health agencies;
 

J. a plan for operating the District with less staff due to an epidemic or pandemic;
 

K. a designee responsible for establishing timelines within the Epidemic/Pandemic Plan and ensuring that such timelines are
met and implementation of the plan occurs;
 

L. other emergency procedures necessary for the District to deal with an epidemic or pandemic;
 

M. a plan for determining whether to cancel any planned staff or student travel, including field trips, competitions or
performances, study abroad programs, or other travel that may involve travel to affected areas.



14/08/2023, 07:13 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The Epidemic/Pandemic Plan should be reviewed annually by the EPRT and updatedupdated as appropriate.

 © Neola 20230

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



8/15/23, 11:50 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of CONTROL OF CASUAL-CONTACT COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

Code po8450

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised April 25, 2022

8450 - CONTROL OF CASUAL-CONTACT COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
 
The Board of Education recognizes that control of the spread of communicable disease spread through casual-contact is essential
to the well-being of the school community and to the efficient District operation.
 
For purposes of this policy, 'casual-contact communicable disease' shall include diphtheria, scarlet fever, and other strep infections,
whooping cough, mumps, measles, rubella, and others designated by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (hereinafter
referred to as DHS).
 
In order to protect the health and safety of the students, District personnel, and the community at large, the Board shall follow all
State statutes and Health Department regulations that pertain to immunization and other means for controlling casual-contact
communicable disease spread through normal interaction in the school setting.
 
Initial Exposure - Suspected Communicable Disease
 
If a student exhibits symptoms of a communicable disease, a teacher, school nurse, health room staff, office staff, (
) ____________, [END OF OPTIONS] or the building principalPrincipal will isolate the student in the building and contact the
parents/guardians and may choose to send the student home. [DRAFTING NOTE: State statute specifies that teachers,
school nurses, and principals have the authority to send home students exhibiting symptoms suspected of a
communicable disease. The District may authorize other staff.] The staff member shall notify the parent(s) of the student,
the Principal, and also contact the Waupaca County Health Department to report the incident. The health department officials shall
be responsible for conducting any investigation deemed necessary and directing the District to follow specific protocols, including
those established by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services.
 
Protocols During a Pandemic/Epidemic
 
The procedure described above pertains to an initial and/or isolated identification of the possible presence of a communicable
disease in a school. In the event of an ongoing pandemic or endemic outbreak of a communicable disease, the Administration and
Board shall develop protocols to manage school during a pandemic or epidemic. See Policy 8420.01 – Epidemics and Pandemics. 
 
Protocols shall be developed with consideration for the following resources:
 

A. Statewide declaration of emergency and related orders;
 

B. guidance provided by medical and/or public health officials, such as the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC);
Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS); Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI); American Pediatrics
Association;
 

C. local health department officials and local medical professionals;
 

D. parent and/or student groups; and
 

E. other resources developed for and specific to the circumstances facing the District.
 



8/15/23, 11:50 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

© Neola 20231

Legal 252.10, 252.19, 252.21, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:14 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of RELIGIOUS CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES

Code po8800

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised March 15, 2021

8800 - RELIGIOUS AND PATRIOTIC CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES
 
The Board acknowledges that it is prohibited from adopting any policy or rule respecting or promoting an establishment of
religion.
 
The Board may not prohibit any student from the free, individual, and voluntary exercise or expression of the student’s religious
beliefs.
 
District staff members shall not use prayer, religious readings, or religious symbols as a devotional exercise or in an act of
worship or celebration.
The Board of Education acknowledges that the U.S. Constitution prohibits it from adopting any policy or rule promoting or
establishing a religion or any policy that unlawfully restricts any person's free exercise of the individual right to worship enjoyed
by all persons. Within the confines to this legal framework, the Board adopts the following policy to address the scope of these
rights and the District's authority within its own facilities or during events.
 
As public employees, while on duty and acting within the scope of employment or pursuant to official duties, District staff
members shall not use prayer, religious readings, or religious symbols as a devotional exercise or in an act of worship or
celebration. Staff are expected to avoid circumstances where the staff member's expression of religious views could be
reasonably construed as an endorsement or approval of the message by the school or District. Nothing in this policy or its
application shall serve to prohibit or interfere with any staff member's free exercise of their religious views in circumstances not
covered by this policy.
 
Nothing in this policy prohibits teaching about various religions and religious practices in a manner consistent with any adopted
District course curriculum. This instruction may include discussion of religious holidays and customs in a manner related to the
curriculum that does not give the appearance of an endorsement of one religion over other religions or favoring either a system
or religious beliefs or of other beliefs, such as atheism or agnosticism. Observance of religious holidays through devotional
exercises or acts of worship is also prohibited.
 
Distribution of any outside organization's materials, including a request by any person wishing to facilitate dissemination of
materials on District property may make a request in accordance with Policy 7510 and AG 7510A - Use of District Facilities and
Policy 9700 - Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups and AG 9700A – Distribution of Materials to Students.
 
Observance of religious holidays through devotional exercises or acts of worship is also prohibited. Acknowledgment of,
explanation of, and teaching about religious holidays of various religions is encouraged. Celebration activities involving
nonreligious decorations and use of secular works are permitted, but it is the responsibility of all faculty members to ensure that
such activities are strictly voluntary, do not place an atmosphere of social compulsion or ostracism on minority groups or
individuals, and do not interfere with the regular school program.
Students are not prohibited by this policy or any guideline promulgated pursuant to this policy, from engaging in the free,
individual, and voluntary exercise or expression of the student’s religious beliefs. However, such exercise or expression may be
limited to lunch periods or other non-instructional time periods when students are free to associate, or on an individual basis in
a manner that does not disrupt the educational process.
 
Celebration activities involving nonreligious decorations and use of secular works are permitted, but it is the responsibility of all
faculty members to ensure that such activities are strictly voluntary, do not place an atmosphere of social compulsion or
ostracism on minority groups or individuals, and do not interfere with the regular school program.
 
The Board shall not conduct or sanction a baccalaureate service in conjunction with graduation ceremonies.
 
The Board shall not include religious invocations, benedictions, or formal prayer at any school-sponsored event.
 



14/08/2023, 07:14 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

In accordance with the U.S. Flag Code requirements, the flag of the United States shall be raised above each school and/or at
other appropriate places during all school sessions.
 
Professional staff members are authorized to lead students in the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem at an appropriate
time each school day. No student or staff may be compelled to recite the Pledge or sing the National Anthem.
 
Every school in the District shall offer the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem each school day in grades 1 through 12.
District staff conducting these activities shall protect the rights and the privacy of a nonparticipating student.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/27/20
 
© Neola 20240

Legal 118.06(2), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 4071 et seq.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



11/08/2023, 14:45 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title PATRIOTIC ACTIVITIES AND OBSERVANCES

Code po8802 - NEW Policy

Status

New Policy - Vol. 32, No. 1
 
8802 - PATRIOTIC ACTIVITIES AND OBSERVANCES
 
In accordance with the U.S. Flag Code requirements, the flag of the United States shall be raised above each school and/or at
other appropriate places during all school sessions. In addition, the Board of Education allows the State of Wisconsin and District
pennant to be raised above each school and/or at other appropriate places. The Board may authorize other flags at its
discretion.
 
Professional staff members are authorized to lead students in the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem at an appropriate
time each school day. No student may be compelled against the student’s objections or those of the student’s parents to recite
the Pledge or sing the National Anthem.
 
Every school in the District shall offer the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem each school day in grades one (1)
through twelve (12). District staff conducting these activities shall protect the rights and the privacy of a nonparticipating
student.
 
[ x] The District may offer students and staff a Moment of Silence to commemorate a significant event that has a significant
impact on the community. The decision to offer a moment of silence shall be the building principal's and/or the District
Administrator's decision. No moment of silence shall be described conducted by school officials with reference to religious
symbolism or activity. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2023

Legal 118.06, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



8/15/23, 12:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section 5000 Students

Title Copy of WISCONSIN ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE SCHOLARSHIP

Code po5451.01

Status

Adopted October 1, 2015

Last Revised January 21, 2019

5451.01 - WISCONSIN ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE SCHOLARSHIP
 
Wisconsin's Academic Excellence Scholarship is a State-supported program, jointly administered by the Department of Public
Instruction (DPI) and the Higher Education Aids Board (HEAB).  The program offers scholarship recipients an exemption from
specified tuition and fees for post-high school education at eligible higher education institutions in Wisconsin.
 
By February 25th of each school year, the School Board will designate the appropriate number of senior(s) from the high school
with the highest grade point average in all subjects as scholars eligible to receive an Academic Excellence Scholarship.
 
The following standards must be met to qualify for the Academic Excellence Scholarships.  The student and alternates must:
 

A. be a resident of the United States who is either a U.S. citizen or an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence;
 

B. be a Wisconsin resident as defined in 36.27 Wis. Stats.;
 

C. have achieved senior status and have been in attendance for four (4) consecutive semesters, including participation in
a District-sponsored foreign exchange program for no more than two (2) semesters, during
their freshman, sophomore, junior, and senior year(s);
 

D. be selected based on the Grade Point Average (GPA) on the student’s official transcript as of the last day of the semester
which ended just prior to February 25th.

 
The grade point average (GPA) computation will be in accord with School Board Policy 5430 - Class Rank.  In selecting the
scholarship recipient(s) for the Academic Excellence Scholarship, unweighted grades for seven (7) semesters will be used to
compute grade point averages.
 
Students enrolled under full-time public school Open‑Enrollment Program who qualify based on the standards identified above are
eligible for the Academic Excellence Scholarship in the school they actually attend.
 
The designation of scholar will be awarded to the qualifying student(s) with the highest grade point average.  The scholar's GPA
shall be computed to as many places past the decimal point as necessary to determine a distinction between the scholars.
 
In the event of a tie involving the GPAs:
 

A. the first tiebreaker will be the ACT composite score;

The scholar with the highest ACT composite score will be selected.
 

B. the second tiebreaker will be the highest sub-score on the ACT Test;

English, mathematics, reading or science are eligible test components to determine the highest sub-score.  The next
tiebreaker will be the second, third and fourth highest sub-scores in that order.
 

C. in the event there is still a tie, a coin flip will determine the scholar.



8/15/23, 12:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

 
Except for the limitation on the number of designated scholars, the faculty of the high school shall select the applicable number of
seniors for designation as scholars and shall certify, in order of priority, any remaining seniors with the same grade point average
as alternates for the scholars or, if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point average, any remaining seniors with the
next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent, as alternates for the scholars.
 
Revised 3/14/16
Revised 6/19/17
 
© Neola 2016

Legal 39.41 Wis. Stats

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



Human Resources - Personnel Changes Chart

New Hires Position Start/End Date

Nelson, Jessica Elementary Teacher 09/01/2023

Resignations Position Start/End Date

Caleb DeLeske Instrumental Music Teacher 08/16/2023





 School District of Manawa 
 Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

 Board/Committee Meeting Date:  8/28/23 
 Agenda Item:  __12__ 

 Subject:  _Assistant Director of Pupil Services/Special Education - position creation_ 

 Presenter(s):  ____ Danni Brauer & Ryan Peterson_____ 

 I.  Overall Content/Purpose: 
 The School District of Manawa continues to serve a student body with a diverse set of needs.  As the district 
 works to ensure high quality education for every student, the need to add an Administrator to oversee the specific 
 needs of learners with differing abilities has become evident. 

 II.  Point of Emphasis / Key Communication(s): 
 1.  A  position  with  the  title  of  Assistant  Director  of  Pupil  Services/Special  Education  will  support  the  work  in  the 

 SDM to fill every position with  highly qualified educators. 
 2.  The  Assistant  Director  of  Pupil  Services/Special  Education  will  oversee  primary  leadership  responsibilities 

 for  the  development,  coordination,  and  evaluation  of  the  special  education,  pupil  services,  section  504,  ELL, 
 health  services,  counseling  services  and  At-Risk  programs  of  the  District  in  partnership  with  the  Elementary 
 and Secondary School Principals and under the direction of the District Administrator. 

 3.  The  creation  of  this  position  will  allow  for  an  administrator  to  focus  on  the  leadership  of  the  above  mentioned 
 areas.  Pupil  Services  and  Special  Education  services  involve  specialized  skills  to  meet  the  technical  nature  of 
 these educational service areas and compliance laws associated with them. 

 4.  Position  creation  will  add  leadership  to  the  Administrative  Team  in  a  strategic  manner  to  support 
 Administrative realignment within the school district. 

 Role and Responsibilities 
 5.  Provide  efficient  and  appropriate  leadership  to  plan,  develop,  implement,  and  evaluate  appropriate  special 

 education offerings to all children with disabilities. 
 6.  Provide  leadership  that  integrates  special  education  with  regular  education.  Serve  as  liaison  between  special 

 education  programs  and  services  for  children  with  disabilities  and  regular  education,  parents/guardians,  the 
 community and other agencies. 

 7.  Coordinate  and  assist  in  creation  and  implementation  of  professional  development  activities  for  special 
 education instructional staff, regular education staff, and support staff as appropriate. 

 8.  Prepare  applicable  budgets,  manage  budget  implementation  and  provide  for  fiscal  accountability  of  pupil 
 service programs. 

 9.  Complete  all  special  education  report  forms  and  district  plans  as  required  by  the  Department  of  Public 
 Instruction (DPI). 

 10.  Provide  leadership  in  pupil  services  areas  such  as  student  records,  health  services,  school  counseling,  ELL, 
 and other programs and services as assigned. 

 11.  Serves  as  an  active  member  of  the  administrative  team.  Articulates  a  clear  philosophy  and  shared  vision  for 
 learning. Upholds and follows all District policies, guidelines, and procedures. 

 12.  Wisconsin Licensure required:  5080 Director of Special Education and Pupil Services. 
 13.  Terms  of  Employment:  220  contract  days  per  year  with  holiday,  sick,  and  vacation  days  determined  based  on 

 contract and Administrative alignment.  Salary range: $65,000- $85,000 based on experience and education. 
 14.  Perform other specific job-related duties as directed by the District Administrator. 



 RECOMMENDATION: 
 District Administration recommends the creation of the position of Assistant Director of Pupil Services/Special 
 Education. 

 III.  Board Motion (Request): 
 Motion and 2nd to approve the proposal to create the Assistant Director of Pupil Services/Special Education. 

 IV.  Contact for More Information: 
 Name:  ____Ryan Peterson_____  Phone:  ____920.596.2525_____ 


	00 2023-08-28 Board Meeting Agenda
	02 Curriculum Committee Minutes 2023-08-14
	03 Finance Committee Minutes 2023-08-09
	04 Policy and HR Committee Meeting Minutes 2023-08-14
	05 Buildings and Grounds Committee Mtg Minutes 2023-08-09
	06a 2023-07-24 Board Meeting Minutes
	06b Special BOE Meeting Minutes 2023-08-16
	07a Cash Receipts - July 2023
	07b Monthly Invoice listing July 20, 2023 - August 25, 2023
	08 2023-08-09 Finance Committee Minutes
	08a  PO 0100_Draft
	08b  PO 0175_Draft
	08c  PO 2220_Draft
	08d  PO 2221_Draft
	08e  PO 2430_Draft
	08f  PO 3215_Draft
	08g  PO 4215_Draft
	08h  PO 5330_Draft
	08i  PO 5340_Draft
	08j  PO 5410_Draft
	08k  PO 5430_Draft
	08l  PO 5512_Draft
	08m  PO 5771_Draft
	08n  PO 7434_Draft
	08o  PO 7440_Draft
	08p  PO 8420.01_Draft
	08q  PO8450_Draft
	08r  PO 8800_Draft
	08s  PO 8802_Manawa Specific
	08t  PO 5451.01_Draft
	09 Personnel Chart
	11 AEF Membership Renewal Fee Table
	12  Assistant Director of Pupil Services Special Education - Memo

